Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee

Date: Monday, 25th June, 2018
Time: 6.00 pm
Venue: Brunswick Room - Guildhall, Bath

Councillor Rob Appleyard

Michael Norton

Geoff Ward (Chair)

Co-opted members non-voting: Lin Patterson (Bath and North East Somerset Council) and
Paul Hooper (Independent)

Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public

E?"F E

Marie Todd
Democratic Services
Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG

Telephone: 01225 394414
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk
E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk




NOTES:
1. Inspection of Papers: Papers are available for inspection as follows:

Council’s website: https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

Paper copies are available for inspection at the Public Access points:- Reception: Civic
Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, The Hollies - Midsomer Norton. Bath Central and
Midsomer Norton public libraries.

2. Details of decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
circulated with the agenda for the next meeting. In the meantime, details can be obtained by
contacting as above.

3. Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and recording
by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control.

Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all or
part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, please
make yourself known to the camera operators.

To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or guardians
before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to the camera
operator.

The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast The Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its
social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

4. Public Speaking at Meetings

The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to make their views known at meetings.
They may make a statement relevant to what the meeting has power to do. They may also
present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a group. They may also ask a question to which a
written answer will be given. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days
before the meeting. This means that for meetings held on Thursdays notice must be
received in Democratic Services by 5.00pm the previous Monday. Further details of the
scheme:

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942

5. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the designated
exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are signposted.
Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.

6. Supplementary information for meetings

Additional information and Protocols and procedures relating to meetings

https://democracy.bathnes.qgov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505



https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505

Decision Making Powers of the Sub-Committee:

1.

To discharge the Council’s role as Corporate Trustee for the Alice Park Trust, in line with
Charities Commission guidance. The objects of the Alice Park Trust are for use as a
public park and children’s recreation ground.

. To agree the Trust’s annual budget and business plan.

To approve the use of any reserves.
To agree the Trust’s annual accounts.
To receive and respond to the audit findings relating to the annual accounts.

To receive reports on the effective day to day management and financial performance of
the Trust.

To allow interested parties to give their view on the performance and direction of the
Trust.



Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee - Monday, 25th June, 2018
at 6.00 pm in the Brunswick Room - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out on the
Agenda.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTION
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

The Chair will announce any items of urgent business accepted since the agenda was
prepared under the Access to Information provisions.

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS,
PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 23 APRIL 2018 (Pages 7 - 12)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 23 April 2018.

MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE (Pages 13 - 16)

To receive the annual update on the Management Plan for Alice Park.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2017/18 (Pages 17 - 44)

To consider and approve the statement of accounts and the annual report for the Alice
Park Trust.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

SKATE PARK DESIGN AND UPDATE (Pages 45 - 52)

To consider a report giving an update on the provision of a skatepark in Alice Park.
PATIO AREA AROUND CAFE UPDATE (Pages 53 - 58)

To consider a report regarding the use of the area around the Alice Park Café.
ALICE PARK FOOTPATHS UPDATE (Pages 59 - 62)

To consider a report giving an update on proposals for additional footpath provision in
Alice Park.

POND AREA UPDATE (Pages 63 - 66)

To consider a report regarding the possible refurbishment of the pond area in Alice
Park.

PEST CONTROL

To discuss the arrangements for the provision of pest control services in Alice Park.
Mark Cassidy, Team Manager, Parks and Bereavement Services will report.

REPLACEMENT OF PLAY AREA SIGNS

To consider a new design for replacement of play area signage in Alice Park. Mark
Cassidy, Team Manager, Parks and Bereavement Services will report.

WASTE BIN COLLECTION IN ALICE PARK

To discuss the arrangements for waste bin collections and recycling in Alice Park. ClIr
Geoff Ward will report.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting will take place on Monday 22 October 2018 at 6pm.

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Marie Todd who can be contacted on
01225 394414.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

ALICE PARK TRUST SUB-COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting held
Monday, 23rd April, 2018, 6.00 pm

Councillor Rob Appleyard
Councillor Michael Norton
Councillor Geoff Ward (Chair)

Councillor Lin Patterson

Bath and North East Somerset Council
Bath and North East Somerset Council
Bath and North East Somerset Council

Bath and North East Somerset Council (non-voting)

Paul Hooper - Independent Member (non-voting)

36

37

38

39

40

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

It was noted that Sujata McNab had resigned from her role as Independent Member
of the Trust Sub-Committee. Members were grateful for the work that Sujata had
undertaken and agreed to write a letter to thank her for the time she had given to the
Trust.

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
The Democratic Services Officer explained the emergency evacuation procedure.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTION

Apologies for absence were received from Mark Cassidy, Team Manager, Parks and
Bereavement Services.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS,
PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS

Tony Hickman, proprietor of the Alice Park Café, spoke regarding the use of the
small grassed area next to the patio area by his premises.

Mr Hickman explained that over the past nine years he had been under the
impression that the area up to the end of the fence, just beyond the patio was
included in “his area”. As such, this had been used on occasions during the summer
for parties and putting up a marquee for the Christmas market.

Mr Hickman stated that he would like to offer the Alice Park Trust a one off payment

of £250 to allow him use of this area as if it were part of his current lease. He would
use the area for occasional private parties, Christmas market, charity marquees, DJ

Page 7



41

42

43

and acoustic performances.
TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

The Chair had agreed that one item of urgent business should be discussed at the
meeting relating to the use of the small grassed area next to the patio area by the
café. This matter had been raised at the previous meeting and at this meeting by Mr
Tony Hickman under public questions/comments.

The Sub-Committee discussed the suggestion put forward by Mr Hickman for the
use of this area. Members noted that the use of the area would require a variance of
the existing lease which would involve obtaining a valuation from a surveyor. This
was likely to cost more than the £250 being offered by Mr Hickman.

It was suggested that Mr Hickman could use the area on an ad hoc basis on
payment of the current hire rate.

Members supported the work of the café in Alice Park but felt that more information
was required before making a decision on this matter. It should be considered as
part of the wider schedule of events in the park alongside details of fees, charges
and lease values.

RESOLVED: To defer consideration of this matter until the next meeting as further
information is required.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 5 FEBRUARY 2018

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 February 2018 were confirmed and signed as
a correct record.

SKATEPARK DESIGN BRIEF AND IMPLEMENTATION

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the provision of a skate park in
Alice Park. The following issues were discussed:

e ClIr Norton expressed some concern about the proposed height of the skate
park and felt that it should be no more than 1m in height.

e Paul Hooper highlighted the need to build in controls regarding the contract
including the provision of a risk register.

e ClIr Ward explained that he had visited the other skate parks located in the
B&NES area. He had some concerns regarding litter and graffiti and hoped
that this could be avoided at Alice Park. He also drew attention to paragraph
3.5 of the report which stated that the Trust should be prepared to contribute
financially to any identifiable shortfall from its own resources/income stream.

e ClIr Appleyard pointed out that the skate park would be the Council’s facility

and, as such, would be included in the regular inspections and cleaning
regimes.

Page 8



e Paul Pearce, Team Leader, Parks and Trees, explained that the site would be
inspected twice a week and that litter would be picked and any graffiti
removed using specialist equipment.

e |t was noted that the £30k to be provided by private donors will be held by the
Trust and released to the Council once the lease has been finalised and
before the contract with the provider has been entered into.

RESOLVED:

(1) To agree the following brief to allow commencement of the skate park project:

(a) The skate park should be located in the lower corner of Alice Park by the
play area.

(b) The skate park should ideally be 200 sq m in size — but not limited to this
allowing for a 10% variance and based on the design produced by the
contractor.

(c) The skate park should ideally be 1m height — but not limited to this and
based on the design produced by the contractor.

(d) To consider an opening in the corner for easier access.

(2) The upper age limit for skate park usage is 14 years so the design should
reflect this.

(3) To ask for the best design for the skate park which will be brought back to the
Sub-Committee for scrutiny.

(4) To arrange for the transfer of the £30k into the Trust’s account by 30 April
2018 or thereafter.

44 SAND PIT REPLENISHMENT

The Sub-Committee considered a motion put forward by Clir Rob Appleyard
regarding the replenishment of the sandpit in Alice Park.

The level of sand in the sandpit had reduced through natural causes and additional
sand is now required. The total cost of replenishment would be £2,412.60 +VAT.

Paul Pearce, Team Leader, Parks and Trees, confirmed that the sand provided a
safety surface and that there was a potential health and safety risk if the sand was
depleted.

RESOLVED: To instruct the B&NES parks department to supply and fill 20 tonnes of
play sand immediately.

45  ALICE PARK POND

The Sub-Committee considered a motion put forward by Clir Rob Appleyard
regarding the refurbishment of the pond in Alice Park.

Page 9



46

The following issues were discussed:

e ClIr Appleyard explained that following feedback from park users and the
wider community the condition of the pond had been highlighted as a cause of
concern. He stressed the need to keep the pond and its benefits to park
users and, therefore, to agree to start a refurbishment programme.

e Paul Hooper felt that a clear plan was required for any refurbishment. He
suggested that some fencing be provided to address any health and safety
concerns relating to the pond.

e ClIr Norton felt that this matter should be considered in greater detail at a
future meeting.

e CllIr Patterson stated that she would not wish to see the pond barricaded by
fencing or being made to look unnatural in any way.

e Paul Pearce, Team Leader, Parks and Trees, explained that there were a
number of different priorities for work within Alice Park. He advised members
to consider the design and purpose of the pond with the possibility of carrying
out a more comprehensive modification.

e ClIr Ward felt that the skate park should be the Parks Team’s main priority for
the time being. He proposed that any pond refurbishment should be
considered in the context of wider park improvements taking into
consideration the management plan for the park.

e |t was noted that there was no immediate health and safety concern with
regard to the pond in Alice Park.

RESOLVED: To defer consideration of this matter until the next meeting.
ALICE PARK FOOTPATHS

The Sub-Committee considered a motion from Clir Rob Appleyard regarding the
provision of footpaths in Alice Park.

Clir Appleyard explained that the Alice Park survey had shown that a key concern of
users was the inability to navigate around the park using connected footpaths. Clir
Appleyard had spoken with officers from the B&NES Parks Department and it had
been suggested that two sections of additional paths would create the desired
connections and allow circular travel around the park.

Clir Appleyard also informed the Sub-Committee that a successful bid of £43,200
had been made to the Bath City Forum and was now awaiting sign off from the
cabinet member.

The following issues were then discussed:

e Paul Hooper supported this proposal but felt that the path should go behind

Page 10



the tennis courts. He suggested a site visit before any firm decisions were
made.

e ClIr Norton stated that this was an excellent idea but noted that the Sub-
Committee should be mindful of officers’ existing commitments.

e Paul Pearce, Team Leader, Parks and Trees, pointed out that additional
paths would require ongoing maintenance from the Council. If members
agreed this proposal then it would be dealt with by the Project Delivery Team
and would be considered in the context of the management plan for the park.

¢ |t was noted that the actual funding had not yet received sign-off from the
Cabinet member and that further information was required before making a
firm decision. Members were generally supportive of the proposal to provide
additional paths in the park.

RESOLVED:

(1) To accept, in principle, the award of £43,200 from the Bath City Forum
Community Infrastructure Fund for additional paths within Alice Park.

(2) To consider this matter at the next meeting when further information is
available.

47 FUTURE MEETING DATES
RESOLVED: To agree that future meetings will take place on the following dates:
Monday 25 June 2018 — 6pm
Monday 22 October 2018 — 6pm

The meeting ended at 7.30 pm

Chair

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Item 8

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING/
DECISION | Alice Park Trust Sub Committee
MAKER:

EXECUTIVE FORWARD
MEETING/ PLAN REFERENCE:

DECISION | 25 June 2018
DATE:

TITLE: Management Plan Update

WARD: Lambridge

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Appendix 1 — Alice Park Management Plan 2016 - 2022

1 THEISSUE

1.1 The Alice Park Management Plan 2016 -2020 was agreed by the Alice Park Sub-
Committee on 27 March 2017. The guiding principles of this plan are in line with
Green Flag standards which are:-

e A WELCOMING PLACE

e HEALTHY, SAFE AND SECURE

e WELL MAINTAINED AND CLEAN

e ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
e CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE

e COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

e MARKETING

1.2 At the end of the management plan is a matrix of recommended improvement
actions for a 5 year period between 2017 and 2021.

1.3 Despite being agreed as a document, the suggested improvements in the
management plan require scrutiny as they may not be reflective of current priorities
due to resource restrictions, the actions are unlikely to take place unless prioritized
and with many not being within existing resource allocations.

1.4 The management plan actions matrix is equally overshadowed by the pace of the
parks other strategic development objectives. The skatepark is being installed and

Printed on recycled paper Page 13



there are emerging plans to develop the tennis area and renegotiate the café lease
on the horizon.

1.5 The latter developments may be very rewarding and are understandably a priority
to the Alice Park Sub-Committee, however it should be predicted that these
developments may have impacts upon other users and that these issues could be
planned for (examples — the skatepark area is in close proximity to the boules
pistes and the boules players are interested in extending the boules area. It might
be explored as to whether the boules area would be better positioned elsewhere in
order to maximize benefit from the investment, the likely tennis improvements could
be enhanced by changing/toilet facilities which potentially could consider the
adjacent pavilion).

2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 The management plan actions should be reviewed by the Trust members in light of
the new finances available and awareness of the needs/impacts of other projects.
That a strategic view be taken to coordinate improvements that derive most benefit
for the investment (income generation/efficiency saving/safeguarding the park
fabric).

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The maintenance of the park is in a financial deficit position as ‘the income from the
Endowment and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain
the park without a subsidy from B&NES'.

3.2 Financial pressures within B&NES creates a situation where further costs cannot be
absorbed and that improvement works must be contained in existing staff
allocations to the Service Level Agreement or funded separately.

3.3 Strategic actions should strive to increase park revenues in order to self-fund park
improvements (events, boules, concession, tennis incomes).

3.4 These park improvements should be prioritized alongside those that halt further
depreciation of the park fabric/facilities but that is sustainably affordable and offers
good cost/benefit value going forward (example; the Probation Service could be
used to cheaply paint signage, benches and potentially carry out minor repairs to
infrastructure).

3.5 Actions achieved from the management plan are, renewed play area gate, tree
work actions, informal path between car park and café, installation of new swings,
painting/repair of car park railings.

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 The Council is sole corporate trustee of the Alice Park Trust. The Alice Park Trust’s
Sub-Committee’s terms of reference are to undertake the operational management
functions in respect of the Alice Park site and its resources, in accordance with
Trust’s objects and the duties it owes pursuant to the Charities legislation.

4.2 Members in their capacity as Trustee must administer the Trust in good faith, abiding
strictly to the objects of the Trust and administering the Trust for the benefit of the
public which may at times conflict with the interests of the Council.

Printed on recycled paper Page 14



4.3 The objects of the trust require the land bequeathed to be used as a public park and
children’s recreation ground. The Sub-Committee must consider whether any
proposed use falls within the trust’s objectives, and if so whether to permit the use
requested. If it permits the use then it must decide on what terms, in order to ensure
effective use of the park whilst minimising any conflict between the different uses to
which the park is subject to under the terms of the trust deed.

4.4 One important consideration for the Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee to consider,
when deciding upon the issue of expenditure, is that the income from the Endowment
and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain the park
without a subsidy from B&NES and therefore a very clear plan to fund future expense
will be required.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 That the committee review the 5 year management plan matrix and amend it in light
of emerging park initiatives.

5.2 That new funds are spent in a prioritized way in accordance with this plan.
6 RATIONALE
6.1 The Trust must work within its and the Council’s financial constraints.
7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
7.1 None.
8 CONSULTATION

8.1 Finance and Legal Officers have had opportunity to review and input into this
report.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management
guidance.

Contact person(s) Mark Cassidy 01225 396811

Background N/A
papers

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an
alternative format

Printed on recycled paper Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Alice Park Management Plan: 2016 — 2022

This management plan was compiled by Bath and North East Somerset Council’s
Parks and Green Spaces Service.
Further information about this management plan can be obtained from:

Mark Cassidy, Royal Victoria Park Nursery, Marlborough Lane, Bath BA1 2L.Z
Tel: 01225 39 40 41
Email: Mark_Cassidy@Bathnes.gov.uk

All maps are reproduced using Ordnance Survey. Crown copyright and database
right (100023334) 2016.

Forward

The management plan for Alice Park has been developed to provide the Sub-Trust
with information and knowledge of the Council’s maintenance operations. The plan
will assist in towards the decision making process about the park’s current and future
development.

The objectives have been developed to support the aims and the vision of the Alice
Park’s Sub-Trust to provide high quality, vibrant greenspace and improving
standards through community consultation and involvement.

The vision is to nurture community wellbeing and provide a well maintained and safe,
healthy and sustainable destination park for all to enjoy.

The Alice Park Trust has not previously applied for a Green Flag Award and given
the current financial constraints this would be an aspirational target.

During July 2016 the Parks Management Team undertook a facilitated self-
assessment, SWOT analysis, of Alice Park using the field assessment criteria from
the Green Flag Award and produced a five-year action plan, for which the Alice Park
Sub-Trust could consider.

This Management Plan has been written in a style that reflects the seven Green Flag
principles:

e A Welcoming Place

¢ Healthy, Safe and Secure

e Well Maintained and Clean

e Environmental Sustainability

e Conservation and Heritage

e Community Involvement

e Marketing

Page 17



The Alice Park Sub-Trust

There are four trustees appointed to the Alice Park trust: Councillors R. Appleyard
and L. Patterson - non-voting members, and, Councillors M. Norton and G. Ward -
voting members, and, M. Norton — Chairman. There are two Independent members
S. McNab and P. Hooper.

Page 18



Contents

1 SItE SUMMAIY ... e e e e e et s e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e eeeestasa s e aaeeaeeennees 1
1.1 Site Description & HISOIY ......ccoiiieiiiiiiiie e e e e e aaanns 1
IRZ Mo Tox= 110 o =T a0 IS £ (U (o (0= N 1

/2 1 11 0T [T 1o 3
2.1 The Management Plan ... 3
2.2 A e 3
R T © 1 o= ox 1)Y= 3
2.4 Legislation and BYIQWS.......ccccceiiiiiiiiiie e 4
2.5 HISIOMY .. e 5

3 A WeICOMING PIACE........uiiiiiiiiiiii e 6
1. Children’s playground and segregated cycle track..........ccccccvvvviiiiiiiiiinnnnnnn. 8
2. INfOrmal [@ISUME Ar€as.........ceevuuiiiiii e 8
3. L= LTS 0 T | £ 8
4. BOUIES PISTE.. e 9
5. COMMUNILY QAN .....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieee ettt 10
6. Quiet zone With PONAS..........coviiiiiiiiiiiiee e 10
7. TRE CATE . e 11
8. WWI MemOorial GardeN.........oouuuuiiiiee et e e e e e e 12

4 Healthy, Safe & SECUIE .......oiiii e 13

5 Inspections and RiSk ManagemMent..........cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 14
5.1 Play area INSPECHIONS ......uiiiieeieeeiieie e e et e e e e e e e e e e 14
5.2 VISHON SAfEY ....ccciiiiieie e e 14
5.3 Tree Management and INSPECLIONS........cccovvviiiiiiiii e 15
5.4 Maintenance of equipment, buildings and landscape..............cccccevvvvvvvnnnnnn. 17

6 Well maintained and ClEaN...............uuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 18

7 Environmental Sustainability............cooiiiiiiiiiieii e 19
7.1 The Pesticide Management POlICY .........cccouiiiiiiiiiiii i, 19

8 Conservation, Heritage and Habitat....................ciiiiiiin i, 20

9 Community INVOIVEMENT ......oeiii e 21
9.1 Alice Park Community Garden ..........cooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 21
S I 7 11 o T 1Y/ 1 1 U 22
9.3 EVENS @l AlICE PalK .....uuiiieieiieeeeie et e e e 22

Page 19



O V= T (] 1] To ST (= 10T )PP 24

11 MANAGEMENT ... e e 24
11.1  Aspirational Plan and Timeline .............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 31
Figures
Figure 1 Aerial view of Alice Park and surrounding area............ccceeeveevvvvunininneeneeennnns 2
Figure 2 Boundary Of AlICE Park.........couiii i e e 3
Figure 3 Youngsters enjoying informal football at Alice Park ............ccccceeeiviiiiiiinnnnns 4
Figure 4 Gloucester Road and London Road entrance signage ........ccccccceeveeeeeveeeenns 6
FIQure 5 The BOUIES PISTE .....ccciiieieieiii e e e e e eenees 9
Figure 6 Repurposed wooden pallets give low-cost natural seating......................... 10
Figure 7 The Ponds in the QUIEt ZONE ........c.oovvviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e 11
Figure 8 The Cafe at AliCe Park ..........ucoiiiiiiiiiieeci e 11
Figure 9 The WWI MemOrial Ar€a........ccoiveeeeiiiieeiiii e 12
Figure 10 Trees of significance in Alice Park ... 16
Figure 11 Memorial plague situated close to the ponds..........ccccvvvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiienennn. 18
Figure 12 Local volunteers planting-up the raised beds..........ccccccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn. 21
Figure 13 The Oak Shelter — a hub for social events ..........cccccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenn, 22
Figure 14 Events at AlICe Park .............uoiiiiiiiiiice e 23
Tables
Table 1 Legislation governing activities in the Park............cccccevvviiiiiiiecicciiiiicee e, 4
Table 2 Tree INSPECLIONS.........uiiii e e e e 17
Tables’ 3-11 SWOT analysis from 2016.........cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 24
Appendices

Appendix A SLA between Council and Sub-Trust

Appendix B SLA Estates Management

Appendix C  SLA Agreements & Event Management

Appendix D SLA — Grounds Maintenance

Appendix E SLA — Tree Inspections & Arboricultural Management
Appendix F SLA - Children’s Play Equipment Inspections

Appendix 1 Bylaws

Appendix 2 Risk Assessments

Appendix 3 Environmental Policy
Appendix 4 Pesticide Management Policy

Page 20



Page 1 of 39

1 Site Summary

Site Name: Alice Park

Location: OS Grid Reference: ST 277651

Area: 2.8 ha (8 acres)

Origin: The Alice Park was given by Herbert Montgomery of Batheaston

in 1937 to Bath and North East Somerset Council. The Council
is the Corporate-Trustee.

Designations: Located within the World Heritage City (WHC) of Bath.
Tenure: Registered Freehold (As Trustee)

Uprn: 100121396530

Comments: Registered to Official Custodian for Charities on behalf of Alice
Park

Full address: The Alice Park, Gloucester Road, Lambridge, Bath, Bath and

North East Somerset, BA1 7BH.

Restrictions for development: The land is subject to restrictive covenants
affecting the erecting of buildings and limiting
permissible developments on the land itself.

1.1 Site Description & History
Ownership

Alice Park was given in trust to the Council in 1937, for the use as a public park for
children and adults, by Herbert Montgomery MacVicar of Batheaston, as a memorial
to his wife: Frances Alice Harriet.

Bath and North East Somerset Council is the Corporate Sole-Trustee for Alice Park
and currently undertake maintenance of designated zones within the Park.

The Alice Park Sub-Trust was formed in October 2016 and the trustees are aspiring
to developing the facilities within the Park.

1.2 Location and structure
Alice Park is located within the boundary of the City of Bath.

Full address: The Alice Park, Gloucester Road, Bath, Bath and North East Somerset,
BA1l 7BH. OS Grid Reference: ST 764666

Alice Park is situated 2miles to the east of the city centre of Bath and 1.5miles from
Batheaston in the west. Within the Lambridge grid-square, the north and western

Page 21



Page 2 of 39

areas are predominately housing and areas of recreational space, towards the south
and east privately owned sports fields, marshland and the River Avon.

The nearest train station: Bath Spa, is approximately 3.1miles (4.9Km) away in Bath.

Alice Park is located between Gloucester Road in the East and London Road to the
South. Alice Park is located within 0.5 miles of the A4 corridor. There is good access
to Alice Park using public transport.

" < :
Figure 1 Aerial view of Alice Park and surrounding area

Alice Park has one dedicated car park to the north-west of the Park off Gloucester
Road, a café, children’s playground, children’s cycle track, WWI Memorial Area,
boules piste, tennis courts and a designated quiet zone.

There are tree and shrub plantings as well as several ponds. There is a tarmacadam
path that leads from the car park to the tennis courts, and a separate tarmacadam
path from the pedestrian entrance off London Road that links with the children’s
playground. Both paths offer adequate disabled access, though there is no circular
route around the Park.

Area covered by management plan
Alice Park is a 3.4 ha (8 acre) in size. This management plan covers Alice Park itself.

Page 22



Page 3 of 39

N,

Figure 2 Boundary of Alice Park

2 Introduction

2.1 The Management Plan

This document sets out the current management provision of Alice Park, and is
designed for the Alice Park Sub-Trust to continue its management and development
as an important community asset.

The Council’s Parks Department have undertaken a SWOT analysis to identify key
areas the development that Alice Park Sub-Trust may wish to consider for the Parks
future development. Please refer to the SWOT analysis in section 11: Management.

2.2 Aim:

The aim of the management plan is to provide the Alice Park Sub-Trust with
information and knowledge for which areas of the Park is maintained by the Council.
The management plan will:

= Provide a maintenance schedule for specific zones of the Park

Identify aspirational improvements and make recommendations

2.3 Objectives:

e Maintain and enhance the overall condition of the Park

e Provide accessibility for relaxation and enjoyment of the Park

e Provide information about the Park

e |dentify new future development opportunities to enhance the Park
e Manage the site in a sustainable manner

e Take into account relevant health and safety legislation.

Page 23



Figure 3 Youngsters enjoying informal football at Alice Park

2.4 Legislation and Bylaws
Alice Park has a number of specific bylaws established in the Public Health Act
1875, s.164, and in the Open Spaces Act 1906, s. 2; s.15 (more detail can be found

in Appendix 1).

Page 4 of 39

In addition, Alice Park is covered by a legislative framework, which seeks to address
and control behaviour and activities within the Park. These issues are actively
promoted and enforced in partnership with the Police and other Council
departments. Some of the main responsibilities are outlined below:

Table 1 Legislation governing activities in the Park

Anti-social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act
2014

Dog Fouling, nuisance, ASB,
community safety

Bath and North East
Somerset Council/
Police

Environment
Protection Act 1990

Noise nuisance, litter,
abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Equality Act 2010

Access and participation for
disabled people

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Health and Safety at
Work Act 1974

Health and Safety of visitors and
workers

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Management of Health
and Safety at Work
Regulations 1999

Health and Safety of visitors and
workers

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Licensing Act 2003

Selling and or supply of alcohol
at events

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Localism Act 2011

Community Empowerment

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Occupiers Liability Act
1984

Health and Safety of visitors and
workers

Bath and North East
Somerset Council

Page 24




Page 5 of 39

Public Health Act 1975 | Health and Safety of visitors and | Bath and North East
workers Somerset Council

*Town and Country Control over development and Bath and North East

Planning Act 1990 change of use to buildings, Somerset Council
assets and open spaces

*Planning controls exist to provide protection for trees. These require six weeks
written notice to the planning authority, prior to works undertaken.

2.5 History

1938

1938

1939-
1945

1940

1944

1957

2009

2010

The Alice Park was given to Bath for use as a public park by Herbert Montgomery
MacVicar of Batheaston. The donation of the park was a memorial to his wife Frances Alice
Harriet, who died in 1936 at the age of fifty three. The untimely death of his wife’s death
was the motivation behind MacVicar's donation of the park in memorial, hence the name:
Alice Park.

MacVicar founded the park as a facility for the enjoyment and sporting achievement of local
children. Several sports clubs were also set up and endowed by MacVicar to the delight of
those in Bath at the time. He maintained a close interest in the development of the clubs
and attended tournaments by means of a gate between the park and his house, "The
EIms". MacVicar believed that access to the sports clubs should be available to all of
school age, regardless of background, and subsidised clothing, sports equipment and even
transport costs for those unable to afford it themselves.

The park and cottages were laid out and constructed, for the reputed sum of £320,000. The
two park keepers’ cottages were designed by Geoffrey Jellicoe who was one of the
principal figures of landscape design in Bath at the time.

During WWII an underground air raid shelter was constructed, so that the park visitors
could seek refuge from German bombs. Once the war was over, the old shelter was turned
into a store for sports equipment. Later this building was filled in with concrete, and the
outline can just be seen below the tennis courts.

The Tea Chalet, now known as Alice Park Café, was originally called “Jellicoe Tea Rooms”
after the park designer.

Two cottages were built to house Alice Parks’ keepers who each worked on alternate days
to keep the grounds in order. The two cottages are now a private residence and the Alice
Park Nursery.

Queen Mary visited Alice Park to plant fruit trees in the grounds. The Paddling Pool was
later transformed into the present-day sandpit in the children’s play area.

Herbert Montgomery MacVicar died in July 1957 at the age of 85. He was buried at the
Church of St. John The Baptist in Batheaston next to his wife: Frances Alice Harriet.
MacVicar’'s motto: “make neither fish, fowl nor red herring of one another” which many
interpret as: ‘all should be equal in the scheme of things’ is chiselled into the four futuristic
stone plaques on the cottages.

The Jellicoe Tea Pavilion was transformed into the Café. Much of the original structure still
stands, despite the refurbishment.

The ‘Time Team™ expressed an interest in excavation of parts of Alice Park. The interest
was short-lived on the desk-study revealing only the presence of the old air raid shelter.

Page 25



Page 6 of 39

*The ‘Time Team’ is a group of individuals who use ground-breaking methods for
archaeological exploration and sites of specific interest and historic importance.
Such explorations have been recorded and aired on television, though not for Alice
Park.

3 A Welcoming Place

Alice Park has a prominent position in the landscape and within the built environment
of this World Heritage City. Its location is such that it is close to a main commuter
route into the City and easily accessible from surrounding villages using public
transport.

The main entrance to Alice Park, off Gloucester Road, is formally signposted with
historic signage. A small car park contains limited car parking spaces. Parking is
free. On-road car parking is possible in marked areas along Gloucester Road, but
congestion may be problematic.

There is a children’s Nursery to the left of the entrance to Alice Park, and the
majority of traffic is related to this community provision.

There is an information board inside the main entrance, which is in need of updating.

ALICE PARK

Figure 4 Gloucester Road and London Road entrance sighage

The entrance gate off London Road has Council-branded signage, with an additional
cast-iron ‘AP’ welded to the left-hand gate.

A cast-iron plaque on four steel legs is located in the far end of the main car park
before the grassed area begins, pays tribute to MacVicar for the donation of the
Park.

During the recent SWOT of Alice Park, it was noted that the Park is absent of

interpretation signage and orientation tables, which would benefit both current and
future use and retention of users.

Page 26



Page 7 of 39

Alice Park is generally open on most sides and offers good views of the natural
landscape beyond.

The main vehicle entrance and car park has an adequate tarmacadam surface and
good for wheelchair access.

The topography of the park is such that there is good pedestrian access to most
areas. Though after heavy rainfall, the grassed areas around the quiet zone and
ponds are liable to water-logging and so may be problematic for persons with
physical limitations and those dependent on wheelchair use.

Additional tarmacadam pathways and access refurbishments have been identified to
encircle the park and make it inclusive for DDA accessibility.

There are two relevant policy documents that guide the welcoming nature and
accessibility considerations for Alice Park. These form the Council’s Access Policy
and the Disability Discrimination Policy. The access policy contains eight
fundamental principles set out below:

Bath and North East Somerset Council in accordance with its vision and
values:-

1.1 is committed to equal, independent access for all service users and
employees to all of its services and facilities
1.2 is committed to the goal of creating a "barrier-free" environment which is

accessible to all

1.3 will seek to ensure its own buildings are fully accessible and will seek
effective solutions to the issue of improving access in listed buildings

1.4 will seek to ensure Council information is accessible by provision in
alternative formats

1.5 will promote the concept of "good access benefits all* both internally to all
Council departments and externally to building professionals, interested
groups, public agencies, businesses and the general public

1.6 will appoint member(s) of staff to implement and review this policy and to
reflect the differing needs of the urban and rural areas e.g. an Access Officer
to take responsibility for each area

1.7 will demonstrate commitment to improved levels of access and facilities in
all relevant policy considerations, joint working with other agencies and
resource allocation

1.8 will seek to promote access improvements in the wider community through
its planning and licensing decisions

Page 27



Page 8 of 39

The guidance document from the Human Rights Commission: “Equality impact
assessment quick-start guide”, provide authorities with the necessary understanding
for conducting and including equality impact assessments (EIAS) in provision of open
space.

For the purpose of understanding the specific leases and Council’s grounds
maintenance operations, Alice Park has been split into eight zones and this plan has
been written in the format of a Green Flag management plan:

=

© N O~ WNE

Children’s Playground and segregated cycle track
Informal leisure areas

Tennis Courts

Boules Piste

Community garden

Quiet zone with ponds

Café

WWI Memorial Garden

Children’s playground and segregated cycle track

The Children’s playground is located in the south-west corner of Alice Park
between the café in the top-left corner and London Road in the bottom—left. The
playground is fenced and gated access which segregates it from the rest of Alice
Park at limited security. Items of play equipment include swings, cradle swing,
sandpits and logs & bark pit, as well as a weather-resistant ping pong table.

The children’s cycle track is located in the southern area of Alice Park. The track
is line-painted as a mini-road, and supports the education of safe road usage
both as a young pedestrian and cyclist. The track substrate is tarmacadam with
natural ground surround.

The SLA for the inspection of the Children’s playground equipment can be found
at Appendix F.

. Informal leisure areas

The main recreational activity is dog walking, along with jogging, ball games and
enjoying a quiet moment to simply appreciate the park. Local sports groups with
player age groups ranging 5-16 years old regularly utilise the expanse of grass in
the middle of Alice Park as informal football pitch and other team-game activities.

The SLA for Grounds Maintenance can be found at Appendix D.

Tennis Courts
There are 6 outdoor all-weather tennis courts in Alice Park. The courts are
located in the northeast area of the park. The courts are surrounded by high

Page 28



Page 9 of 39

chain-link fencing and have gated access for added security. There is seating for
spectators and or players at the edge within the playing space.

The Tennis Hut faces towards the tennis courts and is used during matches to
record scores between players. The hut also serves as a storage facility for
game equipment.

Tennis is a popular with a wide age range of users. Due to high footfall and
usage the substrate and fencing are becoming worn; and these have been
identified from the Parks SWOT as an area in need of refurbishment, please
refer to the Management Section 11.

The tennis courts are maintained by the Council and the surfaces are treated
annually with algal growth inhibitors.

The SLA for tennis court maintenance can be found at Appendix D.

4. Boules piste
The Boules Piste (Petanque) is located at the southern-area of Alice Park
between the Children’s Playground and the Shelter. Boules are popular sport and
pastime in Alice Park, and now more so now following the inclusion of Pétanque
in recognition for inclusion in the 2024 Olympic Games.

Figure 5 The Boules Piste

The substrate can be raked and treated systemic weed killer. There may be the
requirement for an annual algal-growth inhibitors treatment.

The SLA for boules piste maintenance can be found at Appendix D.

Page 29



Page 10 of 39

5. Community garden
The Community Garden is located in the northern part of Alice Park. The
Community Garden is situated to the right of the Parks’ Cottages and to the left of
the Yew hedge which separates it from the WWI Memorial Garden and the rest of
Alice Park.

Figure 6 Repurposed wooden pallets give low-cost natural séating
The Community Garden was set up by a local resident and is maintained by local

interested people and members of Transition Larkhall.

The garden area includes fruit trees, a wildlife pond and log seating for social
gatherings.

Between the Parks’ Cottages and the Community Garden stands a green Oak
shelter. This is used for many community events and family-orientated activities.

The Oak Shelter is available for hire. The Council did not provide this provision,
nor make any revenue income from the asset.

6. Quiet zone with ponds
The Quiet Zone with Ponds is located in the far northern part of Alice Park. This
zone is secluded from the main expanse of green open space. The informal
seating faces the ponds and towards the park to offer a place for uninterrupted
relaxation and contemplation.

Page 30


https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjHzuHSlPbPAhWCxxoKHbhnD6QQjRwIBw&url=https://mountsfieldpark.wordpress.com/2016/05/24/thanks-to-roger-and-alice-for-our-fabulous-up-cycled-mud-kitchen-installed-at-the-mountsfield-park-community-garden/&psig=AFQjCNEB2SE-OUSTEK0gpk-wsFLevqUj7g&ust=1477491968309495

Page 11 of 39

Figure 7 The Ponds in the Quiet Zone

The pond water is aerated by a pump located in the Pump house. The water is
topped up using potable water piped from the nearby Park’s Cottages mains tap.

The SLA for grounds and pond maintenance can be found at Appendix D.

. The cafe

The Café is located in the west of Alice Park, situated close to the right-hand side
of the main entrance gate off Gloucester Road. The café was originally the
changing rooms for cricket and football team. The building was refurbished in
1970’s and later in 2008.

The café offers Wi-Fi access, and is open throughout the year, except Christmas
Day, Boxing Day and New Year’s Day.

Y1 The Cafe

Figure 8 The Cafe at Alice Park

Page 31



Page 12 of 39

The café has an undercover outside seating area, making it suitable for year-
round use.

Because the café is providing and selling food to the public, the café (owner and
employees) needs to be conversant and compliant with Food Safety Legislation.
Food safety inspections are carried out by the Council’s Food Safety Team.

The café is available to hire for small to medium-sized events. The hire of the
Café is not arranged through the Council, nor is any income generated from the
private hire of the café.

The café has a bespoke website, which can be accessed using this link:
http://www.alicepark.co.uk/. The dedicated website provides visitors with
sufficient information about access and using the café and hire of the facilities. As
well as a location map. Although in the future, the Trust may wish to consider
being responsible for managing the website.

8. WWI Memorial Garden
The WWI Memorial Area is situated within a short distance from the main
entrance off Gloucester Road. There is good access to the memorial area via a
tarmacadam path. The Memorial is located in front of the Yew hedge that forms
the boundary to the Community Garden.

The stone memorial plaque is a poignant reminder to those who gave their lives
for others. The WWI Memorial Garden area includes a well-kept lawn, planted
areas and several benches that face inwards to the centre of the park.

¢ S

Figure 9 The WWI Memorial Area
The council cut the grass and maintain the shrubberies in the WWI Memorial Area.

Page 32



Page 13 of 39

4 Healthy, Safe & Secure

Bath and North East Somerset Council make every effort to ensure that all park
users feel safe and secure in a healthy environment, and a number of measures
have are undertaken to achieve this.

As part of Bath and North East Somerset Council’s approach to health and safety,
the Parks Service has a number of generic and specific procedures in order to
comply with current legislation, e.g.: Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and the
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999.

Health and safety within the park is taken very seriously and is the responsibility of
everyone working and using the park. Risk assessments are the cornerstone of
Health and Safety systems and all procedures, control measures and safe working
practices stem from this process.

The full suite of Health and Safety documents are reviewed annually. All documents
are held electronically on Council-maintained database, and in accordance with the
Data Protection Act 1998.

There are two full-time Parks Support Officers who visit all Bath and North East
Somerset Council’s parks on a scheduled basis or when emergencies arise. The
Officers are responsible for reporting damage or repairs on the spot in any park or
council property e.g. graffiti, vandalism, fly tipping etc. , as well as to monitor the
clearing of litterbins and provide general advice to park users.

Regular visits by the Parks Manager compliments the roles of the Parks Support
Officers roles to review safe working practices and resolve particular matters of
concern.

There are an adequate number of litter bins around the park for the disposal of litter
and waste. Dog waste has been down-graded to non-hazardous and can now be put
in the same receptacle. Waste bins have awareness stickers on them to encourage
pet owners to dispose of faecal waste responsibly. Generally, pet owners pick up
and dispose of dog waste either by using the litter bins or taking it off site.

Over the last few years, there has been no evidence of drug or alcohol misuse or
anti-social behaviour within Alice Park. The Council has a good working relationship
with local PCSOs and the Police to swiftly resolve any situations that occur.

The Parks Service regularly uses the Community Payback Team for reparation of
any damage that has occurred as a result of anti-social behaviour.

There is open access throughout Alice Park, but there is no designated public right

of way within title ST 764666. The main route surfaces are DDA compliant, please
refer to Section 3: A Welcoming Place.

Page 33



Page 14 of 39

5 Inspections and Risk Management

The Council has a comprehensive risk management system where all data is held
electronically. A well-established hazard, near-miss and accident-reporting
procedure is in place for:

e All Council employees,

e Volunteers and community groups.

Both managers and personnel are required to take action to manage potential risks
by implementing safe systems of working and reporting to the Council’s Health and
Safety Team.

The Parks Manager carries out regular comprehensive risk assessments for grounds
maintenance activities, which includes specific facilities such as the play area and
tennis courts.

Alice Park is quality inspected once per month, and a risk assessment carried out
annually (Appendix 2).

All events and activities which take place on site have risk assessments written for
them. Anyone who wishes to run events must have the relevant insurance with a
minimum of £500,000.000, and if the event is being organised for children or young
people they must have current Disclosure Barring Service checks (DBS), in place
(formally criminal record check).

A copy of the current risk assessment for the park can be found in Appendix 2

5.1 Play area inspections

The play areas in the Park are inspected on a daily basis. A full inspection is
undertaken Monday to Saturday, with a brief inspection on a Sunday. This is done
364 days of the year, the only exception being Christmas Day.

The inspection team is on site throughout the daylight hours. An external inspection
is also undertaken twice yearly by Zurich Municipal Insurance.

Play Safe software (PSS) is used at the play area sites, to upload ‘live’ inspections
undertaken. On-site information can be added quickly and easily. This is managed
by the Technical Officer.

The SLA for Children’s Play Equipment Inspections can be found at Appendix F.

5.2 Visitor Safety

Pedestrian (on foot or bicycle) access to Alice Park is 24hrs a day, 365 days of the
year. The Parks Service seeks to provide a healthy and secure venue for all visitors
through the provision of quality facilities and activities, such as:

= Reporting all near-misses and accidents to the Parks Manager;

Page 34



Page 15 of 39

= By providing accessible toilet and drinking water facilities. Public toilets are
managed and maintained by an external company: Healthmatic.

= Drinking water is available from the café open throughout the year from 09:00 to
17:30 (10:00 to 17:30 on Sundays) April to October, and 09:30 to 16:30 (10:00 to
16:30 on Sundays) November to March.

= Working with the police on security and safety matters.

= By providing lighting around main buildings.

* Providing regular controls of grounds and parks staff.

= Address episodes of vandalism, graffiti and other anti-social behaviour swiftly;

= Provide areas to secure bicycles when not in use.

Horse-riding is not permitted throughout or in any part of the Park, due to potential
safety conflicts of vehicles and or pedestrian users.

There are several disabled parking bays with drop kerbs for ease of access.

5.3 Tree Management and Inspections

Trees and woodlands are vital elements within the urban and rural landscapes,
increasingly becoming appreciated beyond their beauty and seen to fulfil practical
roles such as climate-proofing, flood risk reduction and air conditioning. As well as
authenticating, punctuating and framing the historic landscape.

Many of the trees located within Alice park bring particular significance to the
amenity and the local area, and are protected under legislation (please refer to
Section 2.4)

The overall goal is to remove any non-native species and re-plant to the original
landscape; to encourage and maintain species diversity within the Park.

Page 35



Page 16 of 39

Figure 10 Trees of significance in Alice Park

Routine Tree inspections are carried out by a qualified Arboricultural Officer. The
frequency of tree inspections is based upon the location of specific species, as
identified in the table 2 below.

The Council’s Tree Officers are committed to carrying out a visual tree safety

inspection in spring and autumn, and a list is then drawn up of:

1. Any trees that need further clarification from the B&NES Tree Officer;

2. Any tree work that needs to be carried out by the B&NES Parks and Open
Spaces Tree Team / private contractor.

Page 36



Page 17 of 39

Table 2 Tree Inspections

Risk Zone | Colour Examples (but not the comprehensive list of

: Codes sites)
Categories

Very High
Risk

To be surveyed annually

Trees near railway lines

Schools (high risk areas)

RVP play area (highly used all year round)
Arterial road traffic routes (B&NES maintained —
A4, A36,A37)

5. Pedestrianised shopping areas

6. High use car parks (Charlotte St + park/rides)

7. Top priority trees in lower risk areas (big/old)

el

High Risk Orange To be surveyed every 2 years

A roads

Play areas and play grounds

Special event sites

Urban green areas (Queen Square/St
James/Circus)

5. Other city and town main car parks

6. Schools

PR

Moderate Yellow To be surveyed every 3 years

Risk

1. Broads + urban highway trees

2. Well used park areas
(Parade/Botanics/RVP/Keynsham Mem)

3. Business units (Wansdyke/Linear Way)

Low Risk Green To be surveyed every 4 years

1. Croads

2. Residential OAP homes + SS sites

3. Moderate use Park areas (Recreation fields/RVP
areas/outskirt parks)

4. Rural car parks

Very Low
Risk

To be surveyed every 5 years

1. Low use roads
2. Cycle paths (Bath-Bitton/MSN Greenway)
3. Woodlands

5.4 Maintenance of equipment, buildings and landscape

Alice Park contains buildings and structures some of which are historical, and other
functional, such as the scoring hut. Historical structures, such as the Memorial
beside the ponds, are inspected and placed onto a condition survey or ORMS report
which is undertaken by the Council’s Property Services department. The ORMS
report prioritises and identifies associated costs of repair, renovation or replacement.

Page 37



Page 18 of 39

Figure 11 Memorial plaque situated close to the ponds

Functional structures i.e. the café and Oak Shelter are managed and maintained by
the lessees.

Future improvements will always balance the importance of the landscape and the
views with the other benefits of any proposal.

6 Well maintained and clean

The Council’s grounds maintenance team work hard to keep Alice Park free of litter
and graffiti. The Council’s partnership with the local police helps reduce vandalism
and anti-social behaviour. Any vandalism is quickly repaired to try to avoid an air of
neglect and further episodes.

There are adequate waste receptacles around Alice Park, of varying designs. It is
anticipated that over time the Trust will elect to standardize waste receptacles to an
English Heritage Style, or similar, to reflect the significance of the Park. New bins will
gradually be installed and older bins will be withdrawn over time.

The Parks Service uses the Environment Protection Act 1990 litter code standard for
cleaning, from Grade A: no litter or refuse, to Grade D: heavily littered with

accumulations. Alice Park is Grade A.

The cleanliness of Alice Park is appreciated by its users.

Page 38



Page 19 of 39

7 Environmental Sustainability

A recycling area is located close to the Café. Receptacles for cans, glass, paper and
cardboard helps to contribute to a reduction of waste leaving Alice Park otherwise
designated for landfill.

Bath and North East Somerset Council has corporate Environmental Policy which
was adopted by the Policy and Resources Committee on 16 June 1997. The
Environmental Policy covers the following areas:

The council’s corporate responsibility

Protect and enhance the natural and historic environment

Protect and enhance the built environment

Encourage healthy living

Raise awareness of environmental issues

Monitor and minimise pollution

Lessen the impact of transportation

Reduce environmental damage resulting from the use of energy and
resources

Se@ e oo0oy

An Environmental Checklist has been prepared to identify the scope of the
environmental impact of all service areas and support the Environmental Policy
(Appendix 3).

In terms of Alice Park, the Parks Service is progressing towards sustainability by:

e Reducing the number of our own vehicles entering the Park,

e Reviewing and stopping the tipping of green waste at the Council’'s waste transfer
station, Midland Road. This initiative seeks to reduce tipping costs and additional
transport costs associated with taking it to a registered composting facility,

e Take green waste (leaves and grass) directly to Kensington Meadows for
composting. Take all other green waste gets taken to a green waste recycling
facility for composting. Both methods aim to reduce travelling and transport costs
as well as the need for using imported compost,

e Reducing the frequency that grass is cut throughout the year. By leaving areas of
long grass, these act as wildlife corridors, creating wild flower areas to attract
pollinating species and rich biodiversity, where possible,

e Encourage more healthy activities and events such as: tennis, boules, cycling,
running, and fitness classes.

7.1 The Pesticide Management Policy

The Council has a Pesticide Management Policy, a Code of Practice and Guidance
on the Safe Use of Pesticides. The Pesticide Management Policy includes a
Pesticide Management Strategy which is summarised below:

e Consider non-chemical alternatives

Page 39



Page 20 of 39

e Reduce to a minimum pesticide usage

e Use pesticides which pose the lowest acceptable risk (to the user, public and
environment)

e Ensure pesticides are applied in a safe and proper manner

e Withdraw pesticides which appear on the MAFF Red List or EU Black List

e Withdraw the use of pesticides which pose unacceptable hazards to human
health or the environment (as identified by UK regulatory authorities).

The Authority has also adopted a hierarchy of controls to eliminate or reduce the
risks from chemical pesticides.

The Code of Practice and Guidance on the Safe Use of Pesticides requires that
where pesticides are used only those on the Council’s Approved list may be applied.

Use of pesticides in Alice Park does not form part of the regular maintenance
operations although use of pesticides within the park is permitted at the discretion of
the Parks Manager.

The grounds maintenance specification allows for the use of herbicides, pesticides
and fungicides where this is considered to be the most appropriate method of control
in line with the Pesticide Management Policy. Please refer to Appendix 4 for more
detail.

8 Conservation, Heritage and Habitat

Alice Park is one of 36 designated Conservation Areas in Bath and North East
Somerset. As an area of special architectural and historic interest the Council’s
management is keen to preserve and protect this area for current and future
generations, and maintenance regimes have changed dramatically over recent years
to increase biodiversity and support wildlife.

Alice park sits within a World Heritage City of historic Bath with it links to Roman
occupation archaeological finds are found in the park. A range of surveys have been
carried out, details available from the Council’s Archaeological Officer on request.

The different zones of Alice Park (please refer to Section 3: A Welcoming Place),
support an array of wildlife species. The following sightings have been reported at
Alice Park: Foxes, Badgers, Deer, Rabbits, Otters, Squirrels, Blackbird, Blue Tit,
Buzzard, Goldcrest, Goldfinch, Green Woodpecker, Greenfinch, Jay, Lesser Black-
backed Gull, Skylark, and Harlequin Ladybird. Alice Park supports healthy
populations of Blackbird, Blue Tit, Buzzard, Goldcrest, Goldfinch, Green
Woodpecker, Greenfinch, Lesser Black-backed Gull and Skylark.

Page 40



Page 21 of 39

9 Community Involvement

For the local community Alice Park is hugely important, and the Council values
community effort and has recognised the importance it has not only to the park, but
to individuals within the group and to the wider community.

Alice Park has several local community user-groups that regularly take an interest
and benefit in community activities at the Park. Two members of the Sub-Trust are
drawn from the local community.

9.1 Alice Park Community Garden

The Community Garden was developed from an area of unused ground situated to
the right of the Parks Cottages and to the left of the Yew hedge that forms the
boundary of the WWI Memorial Area. This derelict ground has since been
transformed into a vibrant Community Growing space, by enthusiastic local people of
Transition Larkhall.

Figure 12 Local volunteers planting-up the raised beds

Alice Park Community Garden is ideal for people who do not want the regular
commitment of an Allotment-garden plot, but want the psycho-social and physical
benefits of working collectively together, to participate in knowledge-sharing in a
relaxed social setting.

In 2013, a hard surface was laid in the garden for improved access. A green oak
open shelter provides protection from the elements and space for courses and other

activities.

The Oak Shelter is also available for hire. Please contact Transition Larkhall for
further details: http://apcg.co.uk

Page 41


http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjHzuHSlPbPAhWCxxoKHbhnD6QQjRwIBw&url=http://www.ecojam.org/event/alice-park-community-garden-herbs-health-course-0&psig=AFQjCNEB2SE-OUSTEK0gpk-wsFLevqUj7g&ust=1477491968309495

Page 22 of 39

Figure 13 The Oak Shelter — a hub for social events

To communicate with users of the Community Garden, Transition Larkhall uses the

following:

= A website: http://apcg.co.uk which is well-established and includes information
regarding forthcoming events;

» A dedicated email address: info@aliceparkcommunitygarden.org

= Direct flyers attached to the Oak Shelter and located in strategic places around
the park;

= A notice board by the main gate;

= A dedicated webpage listing forthcoming gardening-related talks and events;

= A Facebook page.

9.2 Bath Mums

Bath Mums represent a significant portion of user groups to Alice Park. Bath Mums
is Alice Park’s community hub which promotes and endorses child-related activities
at Alice Park.

This group also promotes the café to sell products that are Fairtrade, Organic and
Local food. Bath Mums have their own bespoke website, which can be accessed via
this link: https://bathmums.co.uk/.

The Website is maintained by Bath Mums, not by the Council.

9.3 Events at Alice Park

The expanse of open space in the centre of the Park plays host to a variety of events
throughout the year, and brings enjoyment to large numbers of people, both
residents and visitors. Local events are considered important components of cultural
life as well as having a positive effect on the wellbeing and image of the area and
supporting the local economy.

In 2015, Alice Park was host to:
« 3 Day Larkhall Festival (First Bank Holiday in May)

Page 42



Page 23 of 39

e Marque In The Park Classic Car Show (first Sunday in September)

e Big Pink Thing musical fundraiser for breast cancer (second Sunday in October)
e Quiet fireworks

« Halloween

« Easter Egg Hunt

o Julian House Big Sleep Out (first Friday night in March)

e Another Party In The Park (August bank holiday Monday)

e Live Music and DJ's most weekends through Summer

Figure 14 Events at Alice Park

Events are promoted either by the Council or through external organisers. The
Council is actively using social media (@BathnesParks) to proactively encourage
more users to destinations. And, external event organisers regularly use the Bath
Tourist Information Office to promote events for visitors and tourists.

All events are subject to a Licence agreement which is also linked in to the Outdoor
Events Policy (please refer to Section 2.4: Legislation and Bylaws).

The current B&NES Council Events Policy can be accessed here:
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/events_policy.pdf

The Event Organiser’s Toolkit is the more detailed working document that translates
the local authority policy into practical terms:
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/services/sport-leisure-and-parks/event-organisers-
information/event-organisers-toolkit

Page 43


http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjM9Laayv3PAhUEQBQKHfPqDoAQjRwIBw&url=http://www.bathchronicle.co.uk/pictures/alice-park-classic-car/pictures-16813354-detail/pictures.html&bvm=bv.136811127,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNGia5kvVJhQIQGa4QEzpP0iLEsJ8Q&ust=1477746813304680
http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiV3o7Byv3PAhWCcRQKHQhDAOEQjRwIBw&url=http://thebathbrocante.blogspot.com/2011/10/brocante-24th-september-2011-alice-park.html&bvm=bv.136811127,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNGVbkePAigGPwEoHB4s7n4wEbHySg&ust=1477746758668098

Page 24 of 39

10 Marketing Strategy
The marketing strategy for Alice Park sits alongside the Council’'s marketing work to promote all Parks and Green Spaces within the district of
Bath and North East Somerset.

During 2016, the Parks Service has been developing a comprehensive marketing strategy to commence in 2017. The Parks Service has
strengthened its links with the Communications and Marketing Department of the Council to ensure that all good news stories are sufficiently and
regularly promoted (please refer to Section 9: Community Involvement).

The aim for 2017 is to utilise several different marketing tools, which includes social media, Council webpages as well as revitalising leaflets
specifically about the Park.

11 Management

é%e Parks Service is currently undergoing staff transformation and intends to produce a 10 year Management Plan for Alice Park in association
\;ﬂiith the Alice Park Sub-Trust, which will identify aspirations for future development and improvement of the Park for all user-groups. The SWO T
amalysis undertaken in 2016 can be viewed in Table 3 below.

Tables’ 3-11 SWOT analysis from 2016

Entrance — Gloucester Road

Internal External
Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats
e Clear and obvious e Railings are in need of e A main Alice Park sign e Budget pressures will impact on what
entrance to the park painting mentioning the Sub Trust can be achieved and more importantly
e Signage is tatty and back to and a second board for what can be maintained
e Entrance is close to the front information and notices
Children’s Play Area e There is only a bare earth ¢ Install a formalised path
and Cafe/ Lavatories path between the car park between the car park and
and the café the café
e The Nursery wildflower bed | ¢ Improve the stand for the
appears messy and Alice MacVicar sign
unappealing. Remove the nursery bed




Page 25 of 39

G abed

Weed tree saplings (Ash
and Sycamore) are present
in the shrub border
immediately adjacent to the
right hand side of the café
and should be removed
winter 16/17

Beds in front of Healthmatic
toilets are full of weed and
shrubs that are over
mature.

Tree canopies are low and
inhibit relaxation and
exclude DDA accessibility
Presence of bike rack
clutters the main entrance

and return to grass but
plant the wider lawn area
with successional spring
bulbs

Install low walls, fill with soil
and plant with low-growing
herbaceous shrubs in front
of Healthmatic toilet

Clear beds in front of
Healthmatic toilet and
replant using shade tolerant
architectural plants

Raise canopies of lime
trees obstructing paths and
other trees around café
seating area to increase
DDA accessibility

Relocate bike rack inwards
of park entrance to entice
people into the park.

WWI Memorial Area

Internal

External

Strengths

Weaknesses

Opportunities

Threats

e The existing path to the
war memorial facilitates
wheelchair access.

Lack of distinct formality to
memorial area.

Plaque needs to be

refreshed and repositioned.

Community garden
obscured by yew hedge.

Add curved stone wall with
embedded seating to either
side at the end of the path
leading to the memorial.
Remove old plaque plinth and
replace with improved plinth
and position plague to face
upwards.

Replace Cherry trees with

Budget pressures will impact on
what can be achieved and more
importantly what can be
maintained.




Page 26 of 39

fastigiate trees to create more
formal look and under-plant
with curving swathe of flower
bulbs.

Reduce width of community
garden Yew hedge by a third.

Central Area

Internal External
Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats
e Open area facilitates a e Lack of designated social Install a small number of e Budget pressures will impact on
number of informal picnicking/ barbeque barbeque benches. what can be achieved and more
activities. seating space / facilities. Mow off Daffodil bulbs on importantly what can be maintained.
e Main planting of Daffodils flat, but retain on the slope.
3 are now quite old and are Plant white bulbs on slope
Q coming up blind. for a more striking effect.
IS Plant bulbs around the old
@ stump.
Pond Area
Internal External
Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats

e The pond adds a point of
interest and is something
not seen in every park.

e Weak and somewhat
piecemeal design that does
nothing to define the area.

e Pond water has become
stagnant and needs to be
remedied.

e Memorial plaque beside
pond is in need of cleaning.

Add white/ silver planting to
border hedge.

Remove Berberis.

Plant trees for autumn
colours e.g. Acer. This may
fit in with the war memorial
aspect.

Revitalise/refresh tree and
planting landscapes:
seasonal colours/

Budget pressures will impact on
what can be achieved and more
importantly what can be maintained.




Page 27 of 39

distinctions.

Plant white bulbs.
Remove weed trees in
border hedge.
Restore water flow to
revitalise pond water
quality.

Tennis Court Area

Internal External
Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats
e Clearly defined e Cut back encroaching Replace corroded iron e Budget pressures will impact on what
purpose for this northern boundary fencing around tennis can be achieved and more importantly
area. vegetation from “Horseshoe courts and resurface what can be maintained.
5 e Revenue stream Walk”. courts.
S with potential for e Metal object protruding Speak to property services
= growth. from ground on path regarding repairs to the

between courts and
boundary hedge requires
removal. Creates a tripping
hazard and health and
safety risk.

Lack of a water source
makes it difficult to maintain
the courts and the pond.

Tennis hut weatherboards,
and roof tiles are broken in
places.

Create footpath between
tennis courts and children’s
cycle track to extend the
‘Horseshoe Walk’.

Add a measured distance
track between the tennis
courts and the fence line.
Need to ensure a new
water source close to the
tennis courts for pressure
washing /maintenance of
courts / topping up of pond
if needed.




Children’s Cycle Track Area

Page 28 of 39

Internal External
Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats
e Design type suitable | ¢ Proximity of gate to busy Install pedestrian safety e Budget pressures will impact on what
for designated age road. barrier at gate onto road can be achieved and more importantly
of users e Lack of welcome sign at near children’s cycle track. what can be maintained.
this entrance. Install Welcome to Alice
e Lack of horticultural Park sign at this entrance.
interest. Plant bulbs in this area.
e Benches face away from Add hedging to fence line
the track. adjacent to cycle track.
Consider repositioning
benches to face children on
cycle track.
Install miniature road
5 ;ignage to improve the play
< interest.
&
Shelter
Internal External
Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats

e Bedding costs low as
grown by Council.

¢ In-house ground staff
maintenance.

¢ Recently revitalised and
appointed Trustees.

e Actively publicised on
Council web-page and
social media.

and refurbishment.
e Uneven ground.

e Structure in need of repair

Paint and repair shelter,
repair roof and replace
missing slats beneath seat.
Install guttering on roof to
prevent rainfall run off
forming muddy areas on
ground (where would
guttering drain to?)

Fill and grass over
unsightly puddle
depression on ground.

Trustees and or local communities
resisting improvement changes and
Council-intervention at the Park.
Funding and revenue security.




Play Area

Page 29 of 39

Internal

External

Strengths

Weaknesses

Opportunities

Threats

61 abed

Generous footprint.

e Poorly defined boundary

e Lack of seating for parents
and carers.

e Gates are not self-closing
so reliant on users always
closing the gates behind
them.

e Equipment appeals to a
narrow age range.

e The play equipment is
dated and over supplies
swings at the expense of
more interesting units.

e Underutilised Table Tennis
table.

that is too close to the road.

Plant more trees at
southern corner against the
road and possibly redefine
the boundary by pulling the
hedge line in toward the
park and away from the
road.

Install self-closing gate at
play entrance closest to
London Road.

Install more benches.
Relocate the Table Tennis
table to a space outside the
play area to encourage
adult/young adult play.
Perhaps the café could rent
out paddles and ping pong
balls?

Shift entrance to play area
away from the café to divert
foot traffic from café al
fresco dining area.

Swap the stressed arch
swings and the Springies to
make room to install a new
multi activity climbing frame
with slide for older children.
Install 3 new Springies in a
group facing inwards
together.

Install a small water play

Budget pressures will impact on what
can be achieved and more importantly
what can be maintained.




Page 30 of 39

0G abed

feature e.g. water pump
and rill.

Swap some tarmac for
grass along the edges of
the play area and then alter
the grass edge to a wavy
design.

Swap some tarmac in the
centre of the play area for a
more playful (porous)
surface using Eco mulch or
Nott sport etc.

Swap two flat swings for
tango seats (dual seat
swings for sharing “carer
and baby”)

Swap the logs in the bark
pit for a see saw or low
rotator / wok.

General and Throughout

Internal

External

Strengths

Weaknesses

Opportunities

Threats

Bins throughout park are of
variable condition and type.
Benches in poor condition.
What should be a circular
path ceases three quarters
of the way around the park.
Lack of signage.

Standardise the type of bin
throughout.

A number of benches need
either replacing or
refurbishment.

Add new bin beside each
new bench.

Create a pathway between
the pond area and the
London Road to link the
two sides of the park and

Budget pressures will impact on what
can be achieved and more importantly
what can be maintained.




Page 31 of 39

create all weather access
for users of buggies,
wheelchairs etc.

e Add interpretation and
direction signage
throughout the park.

Some of the costs associated with the maintenance of the Park are included in the grounds maintenance SLA held by Bath and North East
Somerset Council.

11.1 Aspirational Plan and Timeline

The aspirations for Alice Park are itemised in the plan overleaf, along with forecast timescale. Source of funding not yet determined and the
agnount of works/improvements done will be dependent upon how much funding is available. Funding streams will need to be secured before
@Works are agreed and commissioned.

(9]

the following abbreviations are used in the aspiration plan overleaf :
PM = Parks Manager AO = Arboricultural Officer OM = Operations Manager PO = Projects Officer
PS = Property Services FG = Friends Group Comms = Communications & Marketing Dept.



Page 32 of 39

Green Flag criteria: To ensure Alice Park iswelcoming and accessible to all users
Year1 Year2 Year3 Year4 Year5
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Area of Park Action Point Aspiration

11a A main Alice Park sign mentioning the Sub Trust and a second board for information #
and notices
1.1b Install a formalised path between the car park and the café #
1l.1c Improve the stand for the Alice MacVicar sign #
Entrance 11d Clear beds infront of Healthmatic toilet and install low walls from the entrance. Plant 4
' with low-growing herbaceous shrubs
11e Raise canopies of Lime trees obstructing the paths and other trees around café # 4 4 # 4
seating area to increase DDA accessibility
1.1f Relocate bike rack inwards of the park entrance to entice people into the park # #
1.2a Add curved stone wall with embedded seating area to either side at the end of the path #
. leading to the memorial
WWI Memorial Area 1.2b Removwe old plaque plinth and replace with improved plinth and position plague to face #
upwards
. Central Area 1.3a Install a small nhumber of barbeque benches # # # # #
g 1l.4a Replace corroded iron fencing around tennis courts and resurface courts # # #
o) ) 1.4b Create footpath between tennis court and children's cycle track to extend the # #
% Tennis Courts 'Horseshoe Walk'
1l.4c Add a measured distance track between the tennis courts and the fence line # # #
1.5a Install pedestrian safety barrier at gate onto road near children's cycle track #
. , 1.5b Install a 'Welcome to Alice Park’ sign at the entrance of Childrens' area #
Children's Cycle - —— -
Track 1.5c Consider repositioning benches to face children on cycle track. #
1.5d Install minature road signage to improve the play interest and instill safety awareness #
early-on
Shelter 1.6a Paint and repair shelter, repair roof and replace missing seat slats beneath the seat # # # # #
1.6b Install guttering on roof to prevent rain runoff forming muddy areas on the ground. # #




Page 33 of 39

1.7a Install self-closing gate at play area entrance closest to London Road
1.7b Install more benches for social group gatherings
1.7c Relocate the Table Tennis table to a space outside the play area to encourage adult/
young adult use and play.
1.7d Shift the entrance to the play area from the café to diver foot traffic from café al fresco
dining area
Play Area - — - -
176 Swap the stressed arch swings and the springies to make room to install a new multi-
activity climing frame with slide for older children
1.7f Install 3 new Springies in a group facing inwards together
1.79 Install a small water play feature e.g. water pump & rill
1.7h Swap two flat swings for tango seats (dual seat swings for sharing "carer and baby").
Swap the logs in the bark pit for low rotator/ wok/ see saw
Create a new pathway between the pond area and the London Road to link the two
General 1.8a sides of the park and create an all-weather access for users of buggies, wheelchairs
etc.
1.8b Add interpretation and directional signage throughout the Park

€g abed



Green Flag criteria: To maintain the highest standards of horticulture, cleanliness and grounds maintenance

Area of Park

Action Point Aspiration

Page 34 of 39

Year1l Year2 Year3 Year4 Yearbh

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Removwe the Nursery bed and return to grass but plant the wider lawn area with
Entrance 2.1a . . #
successional spring bulbs
WWI Memorial area 292 R_eplace _Cherry trees with fatigiate trees to create more formal look and underplant 4
with cunving swathe of flower bulbs
Central Area 2 3a Mow off ngfodll bulbs on flat, but retain the slope. Plant white bulbs on slope for a # 4 4 # 4
more striking effect
2.3b Plant bulbs around the old stump #
Pond Area 2.4a Add white/silver planting to border hedge #
2.4b Remowe Berberis #
2.4c . N . # # # # #
Plant trees for autumn colours e.g. Acer. This may fit in with the war memorial aspect
2.4d Revitalise/ refresh tree and planting landscapes: seasonal colours/ distinctions #
2.4e . # # #
Plant white bulbs
Y
S #
D 2.4f Remowve weed trees in border hedge
g Children's Cycle 2.5a Plant bulbs in this area #
2.6a Add hedging to fence line adjacent to cycle track #
Shelter 2.6b Fill in and grass over unsightly puddle depression on ground #
General throughout 2.7a Replace old bins with a new bin to keep all bins to similar style #




Page 35 of 39

Green Flag criteria: To adopt environmental management principles and therefore reduce the impact of management operations on the environment

Area of Park

Action Point Aspiration

Year1l Year2 Year3 Year4 Yearbh

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

4.1a Review tree replacement policy to maintain Park character # #
General 4.1b Review pesticide use and reduce where possible # # # # #
4.1c Maximise use of local contractors # # # # #
. Need to ensure a new water source close to the tennis courts for pressure washing/
Tennis Courts 4.2a . . . #
maintenance of courts/ topping up of pond if necessary
4.3a . . #
Plant more trees at southern corner against the road and possibly redefine the
boundary by pulling the hedge line in toward the park and away from the road
Play Area
4.3b Swap some tarmac for grass along the edges of the play area and then alter the grass 4
' edge to a waw design
4.3c Sway some tarmac in the centre of the play area for a more playful (porous) surface 4
] using Eco mulch or Nott Sport etc.

abed

O
=

Area of Park

een Flag criteria: To promote biodiversity through appropriate management and to enhance the local historic significance of the park

Action Point Aspiration

Year1l Year2 Year3 Year4 Yearbh

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Pond Area 5.la Restore water flow to revitalise pond water #
Tennis Courts 5.2a Repair Tennis Court hut weatherboards and replace broken roof tiles #
5.3a # # # # #
General Standardise the type of bin throughout
5 3b A qumber of benches need either replacing or refurbishment to in-keeping with # 4 4 # 4
heritage style

Area of Park

Marketing

Green Flag criteria: To actively promote the park to all potential users

Action Point Aspiration

7.la

Monitor and review the Council's webpage

Year 1l Year2 Year3 Year4 Yearb

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

7.1b

Promote key areas within the park using social media




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Item 9

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING/
DECISION | Charitable Trust Board Committee — Alice Park Sub-Committee
MAKER:

EXECUTIVE FORWARD
MEETING/ PLAN REFERENCE:
DECISION | 25 June 2018
DATE:
TITLE: Alice Park — Statement of Accounts 2017/18
WARD: Lambridge

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:
1. Statement of Accounts to 31t March 2018
Trustees’ Annual Report to 31st March 2018
. Independent Examiners Review (Still to be reviewed)

2.
3
4. Charity Commission Reporting — Extract of Accounting Requirements
5. Conveyance of Alice Park Trust

6

. Last Will and Testament of HM Macvicar

1 THEISSUE

1.1 To agree the Statement of Accounts for Alice Park Trust for year ending 31st
March 2018. (Appendix 1.)

1.2 To agree the Annual report for Alice Park Trust for year ending 315t March 2018.
(Appendix 2.)

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Agree and sign the financial statements of Alice Park Trust for year ending 31st
March 2018 and their submission to the Charity Commission.

2.2 Agree and sign the annual report for Alice Park Trust year ending 31t March
2018 and submission to the Charity Commission.

Printed on recycled paper Page 57




3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 Expenditure incurred for Alice Park Trust in 2016/17 was £39,207; this was offset
by income of £17,225 and a donation from Bath & North East Somerset Council
of £21981. (Appendix 1.)

3.2 The cost of donations to the Trust to the Council in 2017/18 has been met
through existing budgets within the Parks department, to ensure the Trust
operates on a going concern basis. This is the same process that has been
undertaken in previous years.

3.3 Net Assets of the Trust are valued at a cost of £189,757. Net assets include
investments held, land at Alice Park, car park, cottage number one, tea chalet
and storage shed, public conveniences, tennis courts, garden shelter and play
equipment.

3.4 The accounts for 2017/18 have been prepared by the Council’s Finance team
and are still to be reviewed by the Audit West Team.

3.5 The accounts for the Trust are prepared on a cash basis, in line with reporting
requirements and guidelines issued by the Charity Commission. (Appendix 4.)

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 The Charity Commission has a framework summarising the main requirements
for charities to produce an annual return, a set of accounts and an annual report.

4.2 Where a registered charity has a gross yearly income exceeding £25,000 they
are required to submit an annual return form, the accounts of the Trust and a
Trustees’ annual report.

4.3 Accounts must be subject to outside scrutiny but Trustees may choose either
independent examination or audit by a registered auditor.

4.4 Legal requirements for annual reports are underpinned by recommendations
made in the Charities Regulations 2008 taken from the Charity SORP 2005. A
pro-forma charity Trustees' annual report has been taken from the Charity
Commission website and used to complete the report.

4.5 Returns to the Charity Commission must be sent within 10 months of the end of
your financial year (31st January.)

4.1 Failure to submit accounts and accompanying documents to the commission is a
criminal offence. The commission also regards it as mismanagement or
misconduct in the administration of the charity. Providing timely, accurate and
informative financial information that will help funders, donors, beneficiaries and
others to understand your charity and its work will encourage trust and
confidence in it. Those trustees who sign the trustees’ annual report and
accounts are signing on behalf of the whole trustee body so all of the trustees
are responsible for the accounts.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 Rental incomes are achieved through the lease of Cottage No.1 and the lease
of the tea chalet, consisting of the main building and shed / storage.

Printed on recycled paper Page 58



5.2 Tennis court income is collected by the café at Alice Park and transferred to the
Council.

5.3 Investment income is achieved through balances held with the Charities Official
Investment Fund (COIF) and Majedie Asset Management Limited. These
investments were made as part of the original conveyance and Will and
Testament, as bequeathed by H M Macvicar. (Appendix 5 and 6.)

5.4 Maintenance and inspection works for the grounds, site, play equipment, tennis
court, public toilets and trees are all managed by the Parks and Property
Maintenance teams through a formal SLA agreed during 2016/17.

6 RATIONALE

6.1 The Trust is required to sign off accounts and an annual report prior to
submission to the Charities Commission every year.

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 None — we are required by legislation to submit to the Charities Commission due
to the level of income being generated by the Trust.

8 CONSULTATION

8.1 S151 and Monitoring Officer have had opportunity to review and input into this
report.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management
guidance.

Contact person Edward Dawson Edward_dawson@bathnes.gov.iuk

Tel: 01225 396363

Background papers Charity Commission website:
Charity reporting and the essentials:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-
accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c/charity-reporting-and-
accounting-the-essentials-march-2015

The essential Trustee — what you need to know:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-essential-trustee-what-
you-need-to-know-cc3

Guidance to preparing annual reports:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/prepare-a-charity-trustees-annual-
report#about-charity-trustees-annual-reports

Prepare a Trustees annual report:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/prepare-a-charity-trustees-annual-report

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative
format

Printed on recycled paper Page 59



mailto:Edward_dawson@bathnes.gov.iuk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-essential-trustee-what-you-need-to-know-cc3
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-essential-trustee-what-you-need-to-know-cc3
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/prepare-a-charity-trustees-annual-report#about-charity-trustees-annual-reports
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/prepare-a-charity-trustees-annual-report#about-charity-trustees-annual-reports
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/prepare-a-charity-trustees-annual-report

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Alice Park 304650

Receipts and payments accounts CC16a

B ‘ For the period 01/04/2017 To 31/03/2018
from

The Alice Park Trust is reliant upon annual donations from BANES Council to cover the cost of maintenance for the park
in order to maintain a going concern status

Section A Receipts and payments

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment
Total funds Last year
funds funds funds
to the nearest to the nearest to the nearest to the nearest to the nearest
£ £ £ £ £
A1 Receipts
Rental Incomes 1,103 13,741 14,845 -
Tennis Court Income 1,577 1,577 -
Events Income 760 760 -
Investment Income 44 44 -
Donations - -
Income - compound interest = -
Income - grant in kind 21,981 21,981 -
Sub total (Gross income for AR) 25,421 13,785 - 39,207 -
A2 Asset and investment sales, (see
table).

Sub total - - - - -

Total receipts 25,421 13,785 | - 39,207_| -

A3 Payments

Grounds Maintenance SLA 10,652 - 10,652 -
Play Equipment Maintenance SLA 8,080 - 8,080 -
Tree Management SLA 2,252 - 2,252 -

Tennis Court maintenance - - - -
Bin & Bench replacement - - - -

Public Conveniences Maintenance 13,557 - 13,557 -

Property Maintiance Fees 4,445 4,445

Other - Audit Fees 220 - 220 -
Sub total 39,207 - - 39,207 -

A4 Asset and investment purchases,

(see table)
Sub total - : - - -
Total payments 39,207 | - - 39,207 | -
Net of receipts/(payments)| - 13,785 13,785 11 - 0 -
A5 Transfers between funds - - - - -
A6 Cash funds last year end - - - -
Cash funds this year end| - 13,785 13,785 -11- 0 -

Section B Statement of assets and liabilities at the end of the period

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment
funds funds funds
to nearest £ to nearest £ to nearest £

B1 Cash funds Funds - previously invested in
3.5% war stock

Funds - previously invested in
3.5% war stock

Funds - previously invested in
2.5% consolidated stock

Total cash funds = - -

(agree balances with receipts
CCXX R1 accounts (SS) and paymcount(s)) 13/06/2018



Fund to which Cost Current value

Details asset belongs (optional) (optional)
B3 Investment assets COIF - charities deposit account | [Unrestricted 4,880

965060001C - 32911/04

Majedi Investments PLC Unrestricted 756

COIF special range Unrestricted 884

951170001C - 32911/05

COIF special range 115410001C| [Unrestricted

11843
Fund to which Cost Current value

Details asset belongs (optional) (optional)
B4 Assets retained for the charity’s Land at Alice Park Unrestricted 54,000
own use Property - cottage one Unrestricted 33,000

Tea Chalet & Storage Unrestricted 4,000

Car Park Unrestricted 2,500

Toilets - Land & Buildings Unrestricted 27,000

Tennis Courts Unrestricted 18,750

Garden Shelter Unrestricted 14,250

Play Equipment Unrestricted 17,893 -
Signed by one or two trustees on behalf Signature Print Name Date of
of all the trustees approval

CCXX R2 accounts (SS) P&ge 62 13/06/2018



Trustees' Annual Report for the period

Period start date Period end date

. ‘ 01 04 2017 31 03 2018
From To

Section A Reference and administration details

Charity name | Alice Park Trust

Other names charity is known by |Alice Park

Registered charity number (if any) (304650

Charity's principal address | Bath and North East Somerset Council
Guildhall
High Street
Bath
Postcode BA1 5AW

Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity

Trustee name Office (if any) ;):;t:s acted if not for whole :,a:;epg;‘naet:zgego(rifb::%) entitled
1 | Clir Tim Warren
2 | Clir Michael Norton. 1st April — 6" Dec 2016
3 | Clir Rob Appleyard
4 Clir Geoff Ward 6t December 2017
onwards
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
Names of the trustees for the charity, if any, (for example, any custodian trustees)
Name Dates acted if not for whole year
TAR age 03 March 2012



Names and addresses of advisers (Optional information)

Type of adviser Name Address

Name of chief executive or names of senior staff members (Optional information)

Section B Structure, governance and manag

Description of the charity’s trusts

Type of governing document Trust Conveyance & Trust Deed

How the charity is constituted Trust

Trustee selection methods Trustees comprise of the Leader of Bath & North East Somerset Council

and Trustees elected as part of the Council’s charitable trust board sub-
committee for Alice Park.

Additional governance issues (Optional information)

You may choose to include
additional information, where
relevant, about:

e policies and procedures
adopted for the induction and
training of trustees;

e the charity’s organisational
structure and any wider
network with which the charity
works;

o relationship with any related
parties;

o trustees’ consideration of
major risks and the system
and procedures to manage
them.

Section C Objectives and activities

Pazge 64

TAR March 2012



The key object of the charity is that the Alice Park is to be used as a
Summary of the objects of the public park as a memorial to the wife of Herbert Montgomerie MacVicar

charity set out in its of Batheaston.
governing document

The trustees, in making decisions surrounding the objectives and
activities of the charity, have regard to the Charities Commission public
benefit guidance when exercising any powers or duties to which the
guidance is relevant.

The park was open for public access throughout the year, including use
of the tennis courts and tea chalet, and has been suitably maintained.
The cottage property was let and the income used in the upkeep of the
Park.

Summary of the main
activities undertaken for the
public benefit in relation to
these objects (include within
this section the statutory
declaration that trustees have
had regard to the guidance
issued by the Charity
Commission on public
benefit)

Additional details of objectives and activities (Optional information)

Page 65

TAR March 2012



You may choose to include

further statements, where

relevant, about:

e policy on grantmaking;

e policy programme related
investment;

e contribution made by
volunteers.

Section D Achievements and performance

Pa‘llge 66

TAR March 2012



Section D

Summary of the main
achievements of the charity
during the year

TAR

Achievements and performance

Page 67

March 2012




Section E Financial review

Brief statement of the The charity does not currently have sufficient funding to enable reserves
charity’s policy on reserves as the contribution from Bath & North East Somerset is exactly equivalent
to the required costs for the financial year.

Should the trust have reserves in future years then they would be
managed within the same processes as those held by Bath & North East
Somerset and as prescribed by their financial regulations.

Reserves that are restricted would be held specifically for the required
purpose and unrestricted reserves would be held for the general support
of the Trust.

Details of any funds materially
in deficit

Further financial review details (Optional information)

The Alice Park was funded through incomes raised through the activities
of the charity and from contribution made by Bath & North East Somerset
Council.

You may choose to include
additional information, where
relevant about:

e the charity’s principal
sources of funds (including
any fundraising);

e how expenditure has
supported the key objectives
of the charity;

e investment policy and
objectives including any
ethical investment policy
adopted.

Section F Other optional information

Section G Declaration |

The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees’ report above.

Signed on behalf of the charity’s trustees

Signature(s)

P%ge 68

TAR March 2012



Full name(s)

Position (eg Secretary, Chair,

TAR

etc)

Date

25 June 2018

Pa(7:1e 69

March 2012




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Appendix four — Extract of accounting requirements per Charities Commission
website.

4.1.2 Charities with a gross income of over £25,000 but not exceeding £250,000 in
the relevant financial year (legal requirement)

Basis of preparation: accounts must be prepared either on the receipts and payments
or the accruals basis; if on an accruals basis, they must be prepared in accordance with
the 2008 Regulations and the applicable SORP. The commission provides packs for
receipts and payments or accrual accounting by non-company charities which are
available through GOV.UK. These provide a template to produce accounts in the
required form.

External scrutiny: accounts must be subject to outside scrutiny but trustees may
choose either independent examination or audit by a registered auditor, unless the
charity’s governing document stipulates one or the other. In exceptional
circumstances, the commission has the power to require an audit.

Type of trustees’ annual report: a trustees’ annual report must be prepared but it may
be simplified (see section 7).

Information to be sent to the commission: these charities must complete an annual
return. The named charity contact on the commission’s records will receive an annual
return notification. Submission of the annual return is online.

The annual return, trustees’ annual report and accounts must be filed with the
commission, within 10 months of the end of the charity’s financial year.

Full document details can be found here:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-
the-essentials-march-2015-cc15¢

Page 71


https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/receipts-and-payments-accounts-pack-cc16
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/accruals-accounts-packs-cc17-and-cc39
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015#s7
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/charity-reporting-and-accounting-the-essentials-march-2015-cc15c

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



e ) abed

DATED 197H MAv 1037

H. M. MacVicar, Esq.
— O

Captain T. R. Worthington, M.C
and Others.

Copy]

Conbepance

Of 9 acres of Land adjoining the London
Road and Gloucester Road, Bath, to
Trustees for use as 2 Public Park.

8.1.8.8.—N9586p-15022

AN

4




R roa

OUIMULISIOP [[BYUS Se9ISNIT, 0U) 8
suotsiaoxd 10 suopemdns suonIPTOd Yons 01 193lqus PUB JULI TONS 9B L9} YOS
10y woateyy sBurpimy Lue 10 yoarsyy gied Auw 1o SJUOWBIPaIAY PIEs 9y} 4o (I)
—UOT}0JO8TD SYNTOSqE IPY) 38 9L AT JB LBUI S99ISILL], 9T
OSIAIINI0 X0 1aYIINT 0U 4Nq PIa(] ST JO SISNI) 0T[4 0} 1oelqns Fuweq owm) oYy 10§ SyUATIRITPRIET
93 10 PaImimsuod Ageroy Ljrreys oyl o0 o1qeorydde oxe owres oy s 1uf os pue I GGRT 1oV
HIRUIPUSTLY $ISTLY, S[qelIIR)) 9U] Jor 65 Uom0ag 3o suomstaoad o3 03 LA LGNS ¢

‘ ‘et 3o Aur 10 pes styy jo sesodmd oyl I0] uocereyy Jurprmy Lur 10
f00191) 1aed Auw I0 squAUIBiIperey pres 97} JO SOUBUSIUIBUI IO JO I9STL 9Y) 0} JUAPIOUL 10 IO
pun] sue jo sfurodino xo sesuedxe S93IBY0 $3800 BY) SPrEMO) JO JO] Apenaed 10 Logs soygme
Sutpraoad yo sesodand oty [0} so9)snry, oyl Aq pordd® oq 0f pue SO0 Jo YLTL| 943 J0] 10
HYOURY UMO .119Y] JO I9Y STY 0§ JOYGIe PreseIofe sesodimd 9] J0} PIPULLT ST KIUDUIRITPOISY PIES
2} 30 yred Lue jo esn ey woym 09 suosIed JO SUONRBIDOSSE IOFL0 10 £181008 suonerodioo
soa9snry suostad uosted Auwe Aq pred aq og 2318 YONS STUITWIRIIPOISY PIBS 2Y) O pepiaoid 1o
OPEUL Poi0als 9q 07 Jojgeessy pury Lue 3o aiods I0] SOIIIBY I9YJ0 IO SINOD STUU) X0 SEUIPIING
Lue Jo asn oyy xof adreyo Ame osodw worjeIosIp Y] UL AvUI Se9jSsndal, AHI ¥

“pognnsuoo Aqarey L)IIeyo oyl Jo
HJOURq 8] 107 estmapyq0 1o jroddns oYy I0] ASIMISTIO 10 LoeSel uondisgns 0Yl0 10 TENUTE
UOTIBUOD JO Avm Aq 1oyiw suosted 10 uosisd Luw WOII SUOTINGIIIUoD AIB)UN{oA ATe 9AIHI8I
UOHEIAUT YONS JNOYIM I0 9ATOIAI PUB 9JIAUI oUN) AWe 18 Keur seeIsnay, WHI ¢

‘pury Lue jo
SUOTIBIISUOUILP 10 SBUIIHOTE 197)0 10 Teoriod SNOTSIAI AUB 10 $0TAIDY SNOLST X AUB I0]
POMOI[E 94 40U [[BYS Joo1ayy gaed Lue 10 SJUATIE)IPEISY PIEs o1y Jo osn o, (&)
'OPI9p ARUX $99SNLY, 0U]
e sosodimd gons 107 pue sinoy yons Suump (popraoad 1peuraIsy s 9A%s) oS1ey0 10
saa1 oqud oyy 01 uwedo oq [reys S}UQUIEYIPaIsT PIEs oY) JO IepurewdI oy, (a)
"SO0ISILLY, oY) Aq peuruiietep oq reys uedo oq [reys
jeed yons yorgm Sunmp sinoy ey pue OPISP [IBYS $BSILLT, 9} $B SIBoA Ue9INO]
Suipasnxe gou ofe wous 30 TWOIPIYD IO osm 97] I0J o[qissod 8B 1Bl 08 A0AISN[OX0
POALOSOL 9( sSABATR [[BYS SUSUIRIPAISY DIBS 9Y} JO S9I0B INOT 188 2V (D)
yred
orgnd ® jo sesodind ayy zoy SJUSUIBIIPOIOY PIES 9Y) JO OSN JUSTUOATOD 97} osoxdur
10 ojowroad 0} o1qeIISep urqy AVUI S00ISMIL O SE SUOI)00d9 10 SSUIPTMq 19730
L0 SUI00T JUSTUYSOIIRL Sesnoy-Lowmns suotgaed pue sred Pres o) A UOHOSTITOD
ur posordure SIS0 10 SUAPIES I0j STUoMD 8 AIBSSO09U 9( SOOISTIY, oh] JO
wortydo o) ur [pBys s sefe1oo 1o 251300 yous 3desxo puw TB} I9YJ0 SJUDUIBIIPAINY
pres 971 wodn gnd 10 Pegdele og [[BYS UOTHAIS JOT0 10 Surpime esnoy oN (g)
"TEOA YOS T YJBIP 197 JO AIBSISATUUT AU
U0 AFBUL-IRY 18 UMOY 9 TreYs NIed Pres oyl ul oq Aeur 910y sdey Jo Sey Luw pue
XIB-A3ITL PUR POIPUNT QUM PURSTOYY ST() IOQUIDAC K J0 Awp yiueses-A(TWOMT, OU) WO
Polp oym Jojuels) ol Jo ofm oYy IEILAVEJ JOUIEE] 90V Se0UsLy JO AICWAUI Ul
« AHEd 9OIY 9Y, ,, ST WAOUY DU PO[[Eo oq [[BUS SJUOWIBIIPaIay pres o, (V)
—! 800sta01d JuLMmOf[O] o}
01 109[qNs g SUMTIBOP U 0F ST WOy TOWAIOSIP POIIOIJUODUN IOY) UL [[BYS SO9ISNLT,
oUd st sosodund 6]qBIIIBYD YONS I0] PUB SISNF] A[BILIEYD qons uodn oures oyy Ajdde puw
O pure paInsse Aqarey sesturexd pres oy Jo poessessod pUR)S [[BYS SO8YSTLIT, ATHL %

"QUIEs 9% SUTUISOUOD POUTRITOC)
DU¥ Pole[oop adjreurdtey suolstaoxd ogy 01 joofqns puw smemod oyl [Is 811G oy} wodn
oldwIls 991 UT $99SNIE Oy} 0JUM SUUBS A dTOH Ol Yurd psino(oo TUOLIdY) PUL WOLISY
usgip uweld 941 wo pejwourep Apremonied eiow To1geIguept Jjo sesodind 1oy puw USUBJ
DIEs 9yl 10} 06T UOMIPH puoceg dely AbAIng o0UBUPI() oY} WO €97 MeJ DPUB 797 1Bg
PoI{UIMT pu® Jo8I8THOY JO AJUno)) 94j Ul YOIMSUIBME JO USRI OY) Ul 21BnYIs SHTLO(BIOY]
10 5L p906 jusweinsveupe Aq Surureinoo pue] omised jo seoord osowy TV $999SnIT,
2U} 03un 494109 £(O19Y J0[}es s Ioyuery FHI sesrwead oy} jo eouwensind NI T

_ —- SMOTO] 8% HLHSSANELEIM
dIHd STHL MON pourejuod  royyeuresey suosiaoxd eyy o3 joslguy pur smwmod
PUL {3 sisnag eyl wodn Sumwsdde Iejyetierel ISUTETH UI S99ISIIY, O3 01 STUBUIBYIPOIOY
Pres oUj A9ATOD 0] IBOIADRIY JOLLIBE] 90Ny SOOTBIY BJIM 99B] SIY O} [BLIOWRUL ® S8 SOIISOp
PUE SOUBIGUINDUS U101} 904 uorssassod ur o[duals 997 10 94®IS0 UB 10] POGLIISSD I9)JeUIsIoY
FHURULEIPILY O JO PISIOS ST 10JURLy) o) SVHITHM red 1oyjo oyl jo (pes( ST Jo Jutaq
ST 911 107 99950I) I0 8993801} SYJ IOTI0 I0 IOAIAINS [OUS JO $9AT)EjuUsseIdes rewosiod 9Yy J0
WIS JO IOATAINS 98] 10 SIOATAINS 9Y3 OPNPUI SIUIPE 0§ IXO4U0D oY) oIegM  [[eys
nolssedXo YOTUM || S99ISTLY, oYY ,, Po[eD I9)JeUIRINY) IOJUBIY) oY} pu® oImbsy eqg Poos
aoquiey Jo MDOT SINTHA AHYAJIOHD ofmbsy wyreg erenby uwsendy ¥ jo NOQTHHS
AUNHH TISVT sunbsy yieq 4jor) usmopsuerd jo NOSNIGOT AHANJIR SIBPIQ AJOH dT
) Uled 95BIEdIA UOISBOTIRT JO WHTONAN NOANVIEY JI'ITHJd s10piQ A[0H Ul YI9[)
HWIed 99%ld J0Ueas0r) 0T Jo NOSTHOLNH THIATY IVIHYD oaysdy) [edig ofe1io)
RO 40 ' NOLONTHIYOM (NVIXY SVWOHIL NIviav) pue jred ouo eyl jo
{,, TOJUBLY BY],, DPOT[eD JeJeUIBIoy) SImbsH qjed U0SRIYIRY SWA UL 10 YVOIADVI
HIdEAKOODLINOW ILYHIYHH NEEMITEG U0ads-41Inyy pus poIpUNY  OUIU PUBSTOYY

0 feIr go fep wuessoury omy opeur s NHH&W%N Qﬁﬂ“@ m w @B

Page 74

"pesBoIpnlpy
9g7 durejg




- -00SZ/ ‘?2|20Q ——

ASNOH

FEZ-9A477096
£9e

15 MOIMSNIVMS

3ISNOH 13180 &

"J1VISHd SANVYTAOOM 3FHL

CH

Page 75




‘syuesedd 9seT) 0) odUSIelRI YA W Ag SUOP 9g Avwr YOTGM sseuisng Aue 1of
$031eyo [euoisseTord yensn o) Joesey sjsnIj oy) 01 100lqns sfeuotz o) jo 9o pred oq puUL TR
O} PU® 9YBUL 0} POQI3UD 94 [EYS I0IDI[0S ¥ ST 04 symeserd osey] Jo 999SnIy, ANV FT

"JORIOY SIS} 9Y) JO UOMNOSXS 6 YJIM TO[OOTI00 Ul WY} A( POLIIMOUl
sostuedxo Aue 10A00 04 IBed yowre spumod UOJ, JO TINS 9G] JOAISY S48 9y of joelqus sfemow

9} JO 3O 9ATODAI 0] PO[INUS 6q [[Is FU( SWI) 83 I0] SP9ISNLY, oYY JO HOVH ‘€T

‘predqorny) woIsBLNIBg
UE 0ARIS IO WO yyearm ® 90efd IEOTAORIY 1OLLIBY] 001V SOOUBIY IO T[eop oYl JO ATRSIOATUTR
94} Iwed [OBa Ul PQUISAON JO Avp [jueses-A1uem], oU) UO [[RUS $009SULY, HEL ZT

*Areyeioes gsay oy qurodde
07 soIIsep 08 B I PI)IIUS BQ [[BUS I0JURLY) OYJ, OpLep Lew seojsnry, oy} s wmuue xod
spunod poipuny omg, SUIPsOXe j0U ATe[BS OUS JOOIOY SISHI] oyl o) joelqns sfouwowm oYy 30
mo pred aq [(eys oF 109IIp [[BUS $99]8NIT, 9Y] ¥ SOIIND UYONS Jno AIILd 0} JOO[JO 9ATINO0XI
pue Arejemes v juiodde (popiaord mqyeurersy se goelqns) Lew o0l AHL TIT

998Ny, s8 oowv[d
STY 9B} 09 JI0SSO00US ¥ 9JRUIIIOU [IDIPO) I0 [[IA L] I0 SO9ISNIT, oY% 07 POssoIppe Juljnim ul
GDTJOU A 167110 ARUI PUL S99)SNLIT, 017} JO UBTHITBY() 18I 01 94 [[BUS I07TerD) qHL 01

90O YOS SUIROBA TO 99ISTLILY, © 0¢ 0] 08860 [[BUS JNq 9AISS 0] SUIIM JI J00I0T 00ISNIT
v poquiodde og [[BYs uosEeyyeq JO IBOIA I0 [jeq SINOTARY 'y JO J0308Y JO 9OLHO 9y JO
I9PIoY Juenbosqns AUR PUL 9010 YONS FUTRIBA TO 99ISNLLT, © 9¢ 07 9880 [[8Ys pur Aparoadsas
UO3seaqjed [0 IBOTA PUe Yled s JM0LABY "1 JO 103099 S8 90TJ0 SO JO 9N1IIA AqQ 999STLIT, B 9 [JUYS
WL nopuelg dOmgg pue UOSTUMNE POIfV PIRIO) Ples oy} Wy} Jo HOVH 6
*90J0] UI JUIeQ 9UIN
973 107 $099snry, mou juiodde o7 somod Lioinyels Aue Jo 9SIOI9XS 10 WOINOOXS o7} JusAsld
10U [RYs PUB 0] [RUOHIPPB 9¢ [(8Us JLomod queserd STY) PUY OAY UBYY SSO] I0 TAA9S WY
2I0W 04 10U Y POYSTUITIIDR J0 PISBIIOUL 9q ARUI $991SNILY, JO IToquInu oy} juswjurodde yons
47948 uodn pue preselore se WOPSUr PO 973 J0 910 SUIUTEWSI 10 198 07 Jun J0 a[qedesur
Surniosaq 1o SurgosrSeu 10 Susnyel 1o peSreTostp og 09 SuLnsep 10 SUISp 08 99ISTLT, 10 SOAISNIT,
Y3 10 o0%[d O UL 69)SNI], MOU B I0 $099SnI], et jutodde (yooray esne Surpessons 10U oY)
Jo suorsiacad oy 09 argeorpdde azroym qoolqny) Fumrim Aq [PBUS 0AT TBY] SS9 07 PAONPII 9q TBYS
POl ST} O $O9ISNIY, 9UY JO ISQUUNT 9YJ JSADUSUYM DUR ABUI 99)SNILJ, SUIMMUITH0D 10 SUIATAINS
188 911 JO 2apjeluoserdar 0 wmbﬁmwﬂom@ama reuosiad ogg 10 poo(] SIU3 Jo Sureq suir) oyj Ioj
99YSTLLY, 10 $991SnL], SUMUNRU0D I0 FUIATAINS 8] SYIUOUI 9A[OA) TRYY 9I0W I0] UWIOPIUTY
DoY) 9Y] JO JNO UIBUISL 10 POO(T SIYY JO SISNI} 973 UI 908 04 Jpun 1o 9[qededul ewosd( 1o
Q0D[EPU JO 9SNJOI 16 WOLy POSIetosIp 9( 09 SISepP I0 oTp [feys pojurodde og 09 199780197 DPOS(T
SIY) JO 999STLI] 10 $999sny) AU I0 WIRY] Jo AU® IO $99]8NIY, 9} §B W90 08 Pue AT '8

"SOYSTLLT, 977 JO TOIJAIOSID PO[[0IJTOOTN 9] UL 9¢ [[BYS 9TIooul 10 [e3idBo Iojegm Peo(I $iuj Jo
1SN} 9y 01 joalqus wmapr WL} 9] I0Y mﬁm%omm oy Luw 31 19720 TR PUB 1083073 sigold pue
SJURL 93 PUB POINSSE AQaIdY S}USUIB}IPaIST] 93 JO goreondde pue jueweSeury UOWBRISL
[0I300D J[AUe 0U) Ppu®R pPoniisuod Agqersy AJNImyo oyl IO UOTRNSmIIpe HHI L

"POUIBIUOO 9SNRD STY] IO () pue (V) sosnep-quyg ul smomod oY)
04 90lgqns pur pouoITeTI TGO} AOUOUI JO SWNS oY) JUTTIOOUOD OSuB[Y SIYY JO (V) osne
-qng Aq porepep sisnIy oY) wodn SIUOTIISeAUI Yons Auv wroxy SUISLI® 9TIOOUI oY) PIOY [[RYS
DU SPUNT 1SN4} JO JUSUISOAUL 94} J0F MB] AG POSLIOUINE Sug owIr) oY) J0j JUsTHINSAUL JO
TOTURU ATR UI 0TS 979 JS0AUT ABUI $903SNLT, 97] OSNB[O STY] IO (V) 9sNB-(NG Ul POUOHUSTE 918
§2 AOUOW JO SWINS Yons AUB JO pleseroye euumewl ul uoneondde oy} HNIANTJL (€)
‘poInsse Agoreq
SIUDUIRITPAIDY 93 SUINISOTOD POIB[DOD TUIAIST oJ8 88 SUoIstaotd 10 smwmod sisnr oy
YY) 10 SurIes Yl 03 10algns PuB Ym uodn $e99sL], o) AQ PPY 94 0} °Inus) Aur
Jo vﬁagﬁéﬁom Summrofpe Aue Jummbov osmmieyio 1o Surseyornd Uyl (A1)
*SJTOTIR]IPOIOY DPIBS 9Y) Supoeye
puI Auw e seduriquinour 1o seSreyo Aue Fumwnpea 1o go Surded uy (mI)
‘posuIogin® AgQorey pury Aus JO
et AO0Id W X0 FUTpImg Asu Awe Furyew 10 Surpymq Sursrxe Aue Supiredazuy (1)
‘squesald 98071 JO $1SNLE 9Y] JO UOTINOIX3
O} Wi IO JOAD) 9DUBUINUIEW PUE JUeTHAIeurwW 973 Ul porrmour sesuedxe 1@ pue
Eq@&ﬁ%&@m pres a1y Jo qoedses ur e[geded sfuroSino e jo pmwm&,ﬁm T (1)
—: Joamy Jxred Aue 1o e Ajdde Avw (esnep
STy} Jo suosiaoxd Surodoroy o9yg Jo Aviousd oui SUMOLISAI 4NOYIIM Jng) Iemorired ol pue
QUIULIOIOP SUIT} OF 9UIN} UIOL] TODIOSTP POI[OIITUOITN IO UI [[BYS $39Isni], o) sv sesodmd
BIQBILIRYD INs 10§ [¥)1deo J0 0 owooul [eoIpoirsd J0 A[IesA JO 9InYBT 01 Ul 6 [[BUS STINS Yous
IDUI9YM PI9(] SIYY JO oNQITA Aq IO JOPUN 9SIAINY]0 J0 Iemod Arognyeis Aue Aq I0 Poa(] STY) JO
G Pue ¥ ¢ sosue[) Aq WY} U0 poardjucs smemod oY) Jjo AWB JO 9SI0IOXa oYfj Jo j0odsor Ul I0
WOIF 9419004 [[eys Loy) se Aeuow jo swms yons [pe Aldde jreys seejsnil, HHL (v) 9

"}y YULY} UOHOIISIP 9JN[OSYL IOYF UI [[BYS SO9ISNIT OYj s8 PUury Aue jo
suostaoxd 1o suonypuos suonendys yons 04 j0olquns pue J0LI|T0D 91BALId I0 WOPONE
orpgqnd Aq 197419 JoaraTy dred ATR IO POINSSE AGOION S)USWBIIPAISY oY) [OS (1)

1 U} [eYS S0olsL], oy} 5B
smomwtaoxd reyjo pur oms jo zeamod yons o 109lgms 10 YIm pus sosrueld 9y Jo
A3LMO9s 9Y] WO MO0XTI0Q (0P 0} pasiIoyjue Agelay sIe Loy ) ARUI S994SNIY, o)
Yorga Asuow Jjo swins 1o wms Aue jo juswrdedsr o1} oInoes 03 U0eILY} SFUIPING
Aue 10 jossoty gred AuUv 10 S)URUIBIIPOILY PIES oY) 95IBYD J0 9588IIop (1)

Page 76



.\ (097 oF%q ‘gs op)

\) "LEGT IOQTIOAONT 98T
ST Ay puE J

pugBug o}
SIAUOTSS [ UG ' ’ .www.ﬁ
...,.ﬁwwa mﬁo / OV ses) erqestiey) pue UIBWLION oYy, Jo (g) o U0T00y
L pduemg [/ F0 suowmsiaoxd of) 0y quensind SOTBM, pue pumpdup 1oy
R SIgUOIssIIIoy) L91reyy) oy, jo SH0OY 94} ur peforugy
"SIOYIOTION

"gieq ‘erenbg uoengy y
‘WVEONT NOUTIHY “ONTHH, "SISSeTy 0] 131D

‘SETMOT [T M

()

J0o 2vuasexd
MDOT A "D 1§ ey T yoory STue(q Lsagoen pres oy £q
\ UHYHATTHQ pue UAIVHES dENDIS

"SI0 0Q
‘yjeg ‘orenbg ueond) y
‘WYHONT NOUTEHY “ONTIHT, ‘SISO 04 18]
‘NAVI) ' g

G

R 70 voueserd oty
‘NOJ'THHS 'H g { ur ﬂoﬁoamhamomﬂw@mmﬁﬁwoﬁ mo,

| aagmATTEq pre TQETVES CENOIS

“I0GIOT O
‘gyeg ‘orenby woond) ¥
‘NoaTERg H H

)

{ Jo ooueserd
@ 'NOSNTTOH XHINTIS N 943 U uwosurqoyy Asupriy pres oyy Aq
THIAATTHT PO EHIVAS TENOIS

"TUBAIISUBIY
“og ‘uogseayleg ‘oFBIRorA B,
‘ ‘NOSTV AL LG

ﬁ Jo oouesexd oty
! HHIDIHAW 9 "d | U 00w uopuelg dirgg pres eyy £q
y THTHAITEA PUe QUITVHES CINDIS

"deH smsewoq
‘qyeq ‘peoy sokeyy aser oddp ¢
MOIAYY, VaTIIg

% jo eouesead oyy ur
‘NOSIHDLAH 'V QIviaen B UOSIUOINH DPOIY Plelds) pres omg Aq

THIHTAITACT PU® qQHTVHS HENDIS

“reysurdy
‘gyIus g ‘FoOTTULI . M ‘01D
‘LIOY '] SANDV

) jo oowesesd oyy ur
,ﬂw‘g\%_ .zoawﬁm,wmo&.m.emsmu.ﬂﬁo% Eﬁm%@ﬁ%ﬁﬁ

)

A QHIGUAITHC PUB ATVES THEHNDIN

103107 0g
‘yyeq ‘erenbg Tesnd) ¥
. ‘NOQTHHY ‘D) 'H

, #0 9ousserd 9yl UT IBOLAORIY
ST AVOIADVI "W H * SLIGWIOSIUOL] $10qI0T pres ogs 4q
THEHATTHA P8 qATIVAS TANDIS

_ “UBIILIA. BI039q 9817y seod pue Lep oyg sywes
PUC Spuey 11043 405 ojunesey eawy S@Samoﬁm,m%@ﬂmmmﬁmou%ﬁwwwm?ﬁg ZM

, 'JORUDY 8998I,
B oWo09q 10 ¢ [eys oym uosted Arose oaﬂobwmoamﬁmwommmﬂp wom@ooﬂ.mﬂ

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



In the High Court of Justice

2, 5
The District Probate Registry at AAY -
» > > J
E IT KNOWN cthat -4/«40(_:.4 rNowdgonieree. Hae Llicar-

o

/7, ) £ -
Ly, Normnesraid

o

AND BE IT FURTHER KNOWN

Will and Testament

whereol is hereunto > sail ased was proved and

in the District Probate gist cf the High Court of Justice at

Admi the estateiwhich la lves to and vests: in
sonal pres t eceased was @ cd by the aforcs

7T
/ / ‘
V2L ol Balcoa eA

AL prellecl

y

v/, s ” '

i S : 5

Vo ra s Lo e torsr JOe L g1 o

'

A ” : ]

YW Al aforecacel K
/

L o.l0c s HS AL MALX

Cter €

|
|
i
|
|

Dated the 3()' day of (//‘(,‘(A_qw”:‘/é~ 19
7

Z

D /Ct(ﬂ_uu :
MM TS

C!"/"; ’D‘ﬁkg Oistrict Regiscrar

Probee Ertricted by Rsp. . Snirs L Lo
e liailaiy
o £ L/ﬁm

Page 79




&

it ety s . o ¥ N N AW s

I HERBERT MONTGOMERIE MACVICAR of The 8lms Batheaston Bath
Esquire hersby revoke all testamentary dispositions
herstofors made by ms and declare this to be n%olast Will
which I make this fifteenth day of April One thousand

nine hundred and fifty-seven

1. I DIRECT that wherever I may die I shall be burisd in
the sams grave as my late Wife in Batheaston Churchyard or
if I should be cremated that my ashes may be placed in the
Same grave

= rd

(2) I APPOINT the Public Trustes to be the trustes of
my rasi estata hereimafter defined as and when the

same shall ascertaingd on completion of the initial

tion of astate oas.e%gnt on my death or ig
the cass of my freehold propsrty Elms Batheaston and
the furpiture and effects particulars whersof are contained
in the Schedule hsreto as and when the same shall be sold
and the nat procesds thereof ascertained

3. I BEQUBATH free of any duty to the Trustees for the
time being of T™he Alice Park Beth a legcino_r Three hundred
?ounds Upon trust that the same shall vested and.the |
incoma roof applied for the general mt'ponaf of The'
Alice Park so long as the Trustees thereof shal kesp in

ir the ve and vestons of late Wifg in
ggod n Churchyard and %ARE t)mtm{r at any time thy

8 said lsge.oy and the investments represent the
gsame ghall d and transferred to the Monmouth Street,
Soclsty Bath to whom in such evaent I bagueat.h the same
accordingly and I declars that the recsipt of the Treasurs:
for the stees of The Alice Park shall be a sufficisnt
discharge to my Trustess for the said sum

Page 80



(2

Pkl 3 4.l el 3 W WM i3

(2) 1 DECLARE that for the 8 *noss of the deviss
and bequest of The Elms aforesai ¢ boundary fence
betwean The Elms and The Alice Park togsther with the
gateway and gate therein shall not be deemed to form

part, o thse prope of The Elms but shall be considsred

as forming part of the property of The Alice Park to
tha Tmsntgies wheraof 1 accm 1y devise frea of all
dutiss payable in comsction with my death the said
foncs gateway and gate in fee simple

8. 1 BEQUEATH frea of any duty to the Charity
Commissioners Twelva thousarid five hundrsd nounds Two-
and-a~half per cent Consolidated Stock as an endownent
for The Alizce Park the incoms derived from the -aid
Stock to be applisd for the upksep of The Alice Park

7. 1 BEQUEATH free of any duty to ths Trustess for
the time being of The Alice Park ths sum of Ons

-

Page 81

i
i



o=

invested shall from my d
income and no part thereof shall be afded

s 8 : € . to capita)
:maptpgg;:‘mnagims of surplus income (if any) during

111: such manner as thay

thousand five hundred pounds such amount to_be expendsd by
them for the general purposes of The Alice Park and although
at the date hereof I have in mind as the particular manner
in which they should expsnd the said sum the denr?ging of
the cost of renovation of the termis courts neverthslass
bsa.rm% in mind that circumstances may ravs altered ai, the
time of my death I DECLARE that the purposs or-purposes for
which the maid sum is expended shall not in ﬁybge

08 8

vestricted but thst such purpose or purpos
deciclled E,E the said Trustees in their uncontrolled diszcrution

and : : that this legacy shall bs payadble in
gﬁgﬁw to all other pscuniary legacies beguneathed by my

(b) THR income of my personal ostate
te however
ea.t-ﬁe bs treated and appl }ed as

(c) MY Trustees in their disersti
on ad
%nk Tit baving regard t.gu%}tfe
ces of the case the ineidence as batwesn

capita
orp 1 aggriggga qf the payments made in dus courss

15, (1) THB Public Trustse shall invest gp much of my
residuary estate as cansists of money in his e or undsr
hig control in or upon any of the investms Lsnﬁglreby
authorisec with power for the Public Trustes at his
ﬁ}s{gr%immgom ohangs such investments for others of a

Page 82



P

16. MONEY 1iable to be invested under the trusts of
this my Will may be invested in the purchase of orat
interest on the security of such stocks funds shares
seourities or other investments or property whatsoever
and wheresoever and whather or not involving lisbility

.a8 the Public Trustee shall in his absolute diseretion

think it to the intent that ths Public Trustee shall
have the same full and unrestricted powers of investment
osing investments in all respects as if he

and
" were absolutely entitled thersto beneficially

17. - MY Trustess may in extension of the powsr of
appropriation conferred on persoml r;prasentatives
hgagactim 4] of the Administration of Rstates Act

1 at any tims at their discretion ;ppragriam

part of my estate in its then actual condition or state
of investment in & towards satisfaotion of any lsgacy
and the Public Trustee may at his discretion a%%mppiate
any of my residuary estate in its then actual
condltion or state of investment in or towards
satisfaction of share in my residuary ectate
without the necesslty for my Trustees and the Public
Trustee respectively to obtain the consent of any

person

18, I DECLARE that any executor or trustse bsing a
solieitor or other person ed in any profession
or business shall be antitle bs paid all usual
gt‘ofessioml or proper chargss for business transacted
ime expsnded aets done by him or any partner of
his in camection with the trusts hereof including
acts which an exwoutor or trustes not being In any
profession or businese could have dons i)ermnall{,
and it is my wish that my Tructess shall employ the
sald Talbot Edward Baines Fye-Smith for the Qs
of obtaining Probate of my ¥ill and of adminlstering
estate but if he predeceases me or shall at my

lél’i;axt.h have retired practice as & solicitor then
it is wish that my Trustees shall employ the said
Basil Shaldon for these purposes

IN WITNESS whereof 1 have tothis my Will writtsn

on this and the four receding sheets of ar
set my hand ths day and gaar fi;%tv before wrﬁgsn

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda Item 10

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING/
DECISION | Alice Park Trust Sub Committee
MAKER:
EXECUTIVE FORWARD
MEETING/ PLAN REFERENCE:
DECISION | 25 June 2018
DATE:
TITLE: Skatepark Design and Update
WARD: Lambridge

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:
Appendix A — Project Scope and Objectives

Appendix B - Skatepark budget

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 £97k capital has now been fully approved by the Council for the installation of a skate
park (£72k) and other improvements (£25k). A £30k contribution to the skatepark facility
by the community has been confirmed by the Trust creating an overall budget for the
skatepark of £102k.

1.2 It is noted that the Trust will retain the 30k contribution until draw down is required on
completion of the lease agreement.

1.3 The Council have appointed a contractor (Canvas) and that they are now to work to the
agreed brief which is:-

o The skate park should be located in the lower corner by the play area

o The skate park should ideally be 200 sq m in size — but not limited to this allowing
for a 10% variance and based on the design produced by the contractor

o The skate park should ideally be 1m height - but not limited to this and based on
the design produced by the contractor

o To consider an opening in the corner for easier access
1.4 The upper age limit for skate park usage is 14yrs so the design should reflect this.

1.5 To ask for the best design for the skate park which would be brought back to the Sub-
Committee for scrutiny.

Printed on recycled paper Page 85



2 RECOMMENDATION (UPDATE)

2.1 That the Trust agree to a peppercorn lease of the land in light of the council taking full
responsibility for the items on the leased area of land for the duration of the lease (the
location to be used will be imminently confirmed and this to be formalized by Property
Services.

2.2 That the council continues to develop the preliminary outline design (the site has been
surveyed/measured to progress this); - further time line action points are:-

e INITIAL DESIGN AND COST TO SHOW WHAT IS AVAILABLE WITHIN THE BUDGET
WITH A PREFERRED LOCATION IN THE AREA SPECIFIED

e INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL CONSULTATION AND FEEDBACK
e DETAILED DESIGN AND FINAL COST FOR SIGN OFF
e CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

e SITE START AND SIGN OFF

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 As per point 1.1, a £102k budget has been allocated for this project. This
attributes circa £71k to the development and installation of the skatepark including
footpaths, drainage and landscaping. The remaining budget circa £31k is
attributed to survey, legal and project management fees and includes a
contingency of 8k. Full budget breakdown is in the appendices.

3.2 The Council’s Property Services department will produce the lease but the
trustees must satisfy their s.36 Trustee Act duty to get best value for the land. The
trustees need to obtain their own valuation (from a surveyor) at their own cost.
The fees for drafting the lease being attributed to the Alice Park Trust and funded
from within the £97k capital funding. This will need to be agreed prior to
commencement of any capital works being undertaken.

3.3 The project will not be completed by Sept 2018 due to delays in commencement.
4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 The Council is sole corporate trustee of the Alice Park Trust. The Alice Park Trust’s
Sub-Committee’s terms of reference are to undertake the operational management
functions in respect of the Alice Park site and its resources, in accordance with
Trust’s objects and the duties it owes pursuant to the Charities legislation.

4.2 Members in their capacity as Trustee must administer the Trust in good faith, abiding
strictly to the objects of the Trust and administering the Trust for the benefit of the
public which may at times conflict with the interests of the Council.

4.3 The objects of the trust require the land bequeathed to be used as a public park and
children’s recreation ground. The Sub-Committee must consider whether any
proposed use falls within the trust’s objectives, and if so whether to permit the use
requested. If it permits the use then it must decide on what terms, in order to ensure

Printed on recycled paper Page 86



effective use of the park whilst minimising any conflict between the different uses to
which the park is subject to under the terms of the trust deed.

4.4 One important consideration for the Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee to consider,
when deciding upon the issue of expenditure, is that the income from the Endowment
and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain the park
without a subsidy from B&NES and therefore a very clear plan to fund future expense
will be required.

4.5 The Trust would need to agree for the Council to lease the land for the use of a skate
park. The Council would then construct the facility within the funding envelope
available and provide maintenance as necessary.

4.6 The Trust will agree the final design of the skatepark prior to installation.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 At its meeting on the 3™ July 2017 the Sub-Committee detailed the preliminary
design specification and which has been refined as per point 1 above to offer
agreed design parameters.

5.2 The skate park will be a predominantly sprayed concrete construction and the
design will need to fit the located area and provide features that will meet the
need of the User-group.

5.3 The provision of facilities that will be suitable for use by skate boarders, BMX
riders, inline skaters, roller bladers, roller skaters and scooter riders so that park
users will be provided with a park that they can ride time and time again and
have fun exploring the lines in many different ways whilst developing their skills
in the process.

5.4 The Project scope and objectives are outlined in Appendix A.

5.5 The key outcomes and success factors for the project are;

©)

o

to be completed by no later than 30th Sept 2018.

to be completed within the approved budget (including fees for
leasel/licence, project management and Parks Officers time).

to meet BS EN 14974
for the contractor to provide an after care service for 2 years
for the surfaces and rides to have a life expectancy of 20 years

A skatepark is a bespoke item and a ‘design and build’ contract framed by
a brief is the most cost effective method of procuring this due to its
specialist nature. This allows the parameters of the brief (including the
overall budget) to be worked within and the end users and stakeholders to
judge/score against ensuring best suitability.

6 RATIONALE

6.1 The skate park brief is now to the satisfaction of the Sub-committee members.
Printed on recycled paper Page 87



7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 Options have been refined by the Sub-Committee in order to determine the
specification now decided upon to build a skate park.

8 CONSULTATION

8.1 As of 2.3 (initial designs will be taken out to consultation with the public user group
and the Sub-Committee as part of the evaluation process).

8.2 Once the contract has been awarded further design work may include further
consultation with future users of the park and organised in conjunction with Bath
& North East Somerset Council’s Parks officers.

8.3 Procured Contractors should have experience of, and be confident with, working
with young people and the public as part of the design process and will present
their designs to representatives of user groups and to Council Officers.

8.4 The Council’'s S 151 officer approval has been received to release the £97K
funding.

8.5 The Council’s legal team have had opportunity to comment on this report.
9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 Should the costs be more than reasonably budgeted for then the Council will need
to consider its position and may seek to reduce the extent works within the current
subsidy by re-prioritization. The Trust should be prepared to contribute financially
to any identifiable shortfall from its own resources/income streams.

9.2 Insurance — as the skate park will be maintained and inspected by B&NES the
insurance liability will be picked up under the Council’s Insurance arrangements
and is within existing budgets.

9.3 Risks to the project’s successful completion are;

e Over-running/inclement weather — the project will over-run the Sept 30t
deadline and consideration must be given to inclement weather and its
effect on ground conditions/delays. To be flagged up to the project
manager.

e Project cost exceeding the allocated budget (The Council has been clear
that its contribution will be capped at £97K); there will be an 8%
contingency fund allocated to the project which is considered reasonable to
the risk.

e Currently unknown site constraints such as sub surface ground conditions;
trial pits are planned to ascertain sub-terranian conditions.

Contact person(s) Mark Cassidy 01225 396811

Background papers N/A

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative format

Printed on recycled paper Page 88




Appendix A

PROJECT SCOPE AND OBJECTIVES
We anticipate that the successful design will incorporate features to satisfy the following
user groups:

Skate facilities for a variety of users:

Skate boarders (including Penny boarders)
Scooter riders

BMX riders

Inline skaters / roller bladers / roller skaters

Age demographic

e The upper age limit for skate park usage is 14yrs (so the design should reflect

this)

Working group:

PROJECT SCOPE

Possible features to include a selection of the following (to be confirmed during the
consultation design development process):

ramps / curved transitions

a selection from street and plaza features such as rails, steps, blocks, banks, kerbs
etc

rideable space for gentle cruising, away from other skate lines i.e. not in the path of
features. This is to prevent riders crashing into one another and to allow beginners
space to practice balancing

DDA compliant rideable access and pathways from the existing park path to
connect with and encircle the skate facility (removing any need to ride over grass to
get on / off the skate park

design to include maximum possible noise attenuation within the available budget
design to incorporate include necessary, suitable and sufficient screening and
planting

The project may also require appropriate external works:

drainage

surface treatment for non-rideable surfaces i.e. pathways, rubber matting / SAFA
surface

soft landscaping to soften edges and provide some visual screening

All activities must be outside of the drip line of any trees.

OUTLINE PROJECT DELIVERABLES AND/OR DESIRED OUTCOMES
General conditions:

We are looking for a lifespan of at least 20 years for surfaces, rides and external
features.

We are happy for contractors to sub-contract the build where relevant. Any
subcontractor proposed should be submitted to the Council for approval prior to
commencement.

MATERIALS
Materials chosen by the contractor, and construction methods chosen should be fit for
purpose and able to withstand intensive use over a 20 year period.

Printed on recycled paper Page 89



CONSTRAINTS
e The councils budget is limited to £97,000 inclusive of all fees (including internal
fees) and costs, and the contractor's submission must demonstrate that this is
achievable.
o £25k out of £97k allocated to Alice Park to be ring-fenced and used for other park
improvements (such as equipment, H&S, etc)
¢ Planning permission is not required for this site providing design and construction
is limited to a maximum height above ground level of 4m and a maximum cubic
capacity of 200m3. However the Trust ask the Council’s contractor to work with the
working group on the design of the skate park with the following preferences (in
order to blend with the area):-
o The skate park should be located in the lower corner by the play area
o The skate park should ideally be 200 sq m in size — but not limited to this
and based on the design produced by the contractor
o The skate park should ideally be 1m height - but not limited to this and
based on the design produced by the contractor

e No trees should be cut, trimmed or removed for construction.

e The adjacent boules area cannot be impacted upon, removed or relocated.

e The size and design should be proportionate to the size of the park so that it shall in
no way dominate the park or detract from the enjoyment of other park users and
neighbouring residential occupiers.

e To consider an opening in the corner for easier access

e To ask for the best design for the skate park which would be brought back to the
Sub-Committee for scrutiny

Printed on recycled paper Page 90



Appendix B

Budget
Capital Funding B&NES max
Community

Canvas D&B Budget £63,240.00
Paths and approach surfaces £4,000.00
Drainage (SUDS) £2,000.00
Landscaping £1,500.00

Fees
Design Canvas
Structure Canvas
Open Spaces costs £2,000.00
PM £10,000.00
QS £2,000.00
CDM £1,000.00
cow £2,000.00
Legal £4,000.00

Surveys
Ground
Investigation Canvas
Arboroculture £1,200.00
Topo Survey £900.00

Contingency (102000x8%)

Printed on recycled paper Page 91

£72,000.00
£30,000.00

£70,740.00

£21,000.00

£2,100.00

£8,160.00

Total

£102,000.00

£102,000.00



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda Item 11

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING/
DECISION | Alice Park Trust Sub Committee
MAKER:
EXECUTIVE FORWARD
MEETING/ PLAN REFERENCE:
DECISION | 25 June 2018
DATE:
TITLE: Patio area around café update
WARD: Lambridge

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:
Appendix 1 — Plan of lease area
Appendix 2 — Grounds maintenance layer

Appendix 3 — Aerial view

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 During the last Alice Park Trust sub-committee meeting on 23 April 2018,
representation was made by Alice Park café proprietor Mr Tony Hickman regarding
his use of a grass area adjacent to his area of leased land on occasions during the
summer (and winter) for parties and putting up a marquee for the Christmas
market, charity marquees, DJ and acoustic performances.

1.2 At the meeting Mr Hickman explained that over the past nine years he had been
under the impression that the area up to the end of the fence, just beyond the patio
was included in “his area”.

1.3 Mr Hickman went on to offer Alice Park Trust a one off payment of £250 to allow
him use of this area as if it were part of his current lease.

1.4 Mr Hickman’s lease (renewed on 4 September 2014), details his leased area to
comprise of the Tea Chalet and 2 areas adjacent this (marked in blue in Appendix

1).

1.5 He has rights to use the areas marked in blue and as detailed in The Second
Schedule of the lease ‘for placing tables, chairs and umbrellas only’. The second of
these areas (furthest from the chalet) is up to the fence that contains the patio but is
not beyond the fence that contains patio (i.e. is not onto the grass).

Printed on recycled paper Page 93



1.6 The Fourth Schedule of the lease (Regulations) states; point 3 ‘no sound
amplification equipment shall be used in a manner which is audible outside the
premises’; point 8 ‘no events may take place without first being authorized by the
landlords events team’; point 9 ‘no marquees, tents or temporary structures are to
be erected in any part of the park without express written permission from the parks
manager or events team of the landlord etc’.

1.7 Whilst the use of the grass area seems harmless enough, it is not included in Mr
Hickman’s lease area, his lease expressly does not permit temporary structures to
be used without permission and therefore his unpermitted use of it is likely not
insured. As landlords, | would be concerned that knowledge of this occurrence
creates liabilities upon the landlords should an incident occur through poor set up of
items upon the landlords land (gazebo’s and bouncy castles etc notoriously leave
the ground in windy weather).

1.8 Similarly, offering DJ and acoustic performances may not be permitted as there
should be no sound amplification that is audible outside the premises.

1.9 Please see http://www.alicepark.co.uk/for-hire for details of cafe offers and prices

2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the café concession is notified of the breaches of lease conditions and is
required to work within the lease perimeters going forward (or actions should be
taken to terminate the lease).

2.2 That a one off payment of £250 should be refused as would not sufficiently reflect
the market rate of the land and its regular use by the concession. It would not
actually cover the cost of the legal work in varying the lease details that are needed
to formalise the arrangement and protect the landlords from the unauthorised use.

2.3 That consideration be given to temporary hire of the land by the concession
consistent with any other event organiser and through the event team to ensure
landlord liabilities are addressed. Small hires of land adjacent to and to facilitate
events based at the cafe can be discretionarily agreed at a rate of £2.00 per day
per m2.

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 Charge rates to the café must be reasonable as the vibrancy created by the café is
of huge value to the park in general. A charge rate of £2.00 p/m2 is benchmark-
able to others (Cambridge City Council) as a temporary hire rate and seems
reasonable when compared to the financial benefit being derived from the
concessions website.

3.2 The maintenance of the park is already in a financial deficit position as ‘the income
from the Endowment and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to
maintain the park without a subsidy from B&NES'.

3.3 To improve the quality and attractiveness of the park all those deriving an income
from it must equitably contribute towards its upkeep.

Printed on recycled paper Page 94


http://www.alicepark.co.uk/for-hire

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 The Council is sole corporate trustee of the Alice Park Trust. The Alice Park Trust’s
Sub-Committee’s terms of reference are to undertake the operational management
functions in respect of the Alice Park site and its resources, in accordance with
Trust’s objects and the duties it owes pursuant to the Charities legislation.

4.2 Members in their capacity as Trustee must administer the Trust in good faith, abiding
strictly to the objects of the Trust and administering the Trust for the benefit of the
public which may at times conflict with the interests of the Council.

4.3 The objects of the trust require the land bequeathed to be used as a public park and
children’s recreation ground. The Sub-Committee must consider whether any
proposed use falls within the trust’s objectives, and if so whether to permit the use
requested. If it permits the use then it must decide on what terms, in order to ensure
effective use of the park whilst minimising any conflict between the different uses to
which the park is subject to under the terms of the trust deed.

4.4 One important consideration for the Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee to consider,
when deciding upon the issue of expenditure, is that the income from the
Endowment and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain
the park without a subsidy from B&NES and therefore a very clear plan to fund
future expense will be required.

4.5 A charity cannot dispose of an interest in land without obtaining and considering a
surveyors report pursuant to S.36 (3) Charities Act 1993 where the disposal is by
way of lease for 7 years or more or, where the lease is for less than 7 years then
pursuant to S.36 (5), by obtaining advice from a person who the trustees believe has
the requisite ability and practical experience to provide them with competent advice.
In addition in either case the trustees must also be satisfied that the terms of the
disposition proposed are the best that can be obtained for the charity.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 That the Alice Park Trust sub-committee agree a £2.00 p/m2 rate for additional
land hire (land hire is not subject to vat).

5.2 That events are notified and the land is booked via the B&NES event team which
will be subject to an administrative charge (reduced for multi-events)

6 RATIONALE
6.1 The Trust must work within its and the Councils financial constraints.
7 CONSULTATION

7.1 Finance and Legal Officers have had opportunity to review and input into this
report.

8 RISK MANAGEMENT

8.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management
guidance.

Printed on recycled paper Page 95



Contact person(s) Mark Cassidy 01225 396811

Background papers N/A

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative format

Printed on recycled paper Page 96




Appendix 1

Lease areas, *note; details of the Second Schedule of the lease reads: ‘a right to use the
areas marked blue for the placing of tables, chairs and umbrellas only’.

y’

Printed on recycled paper Page 97



Appendix 2

Grounds maintenance layer showing proximity of grass areas to lease areas (there is a
fence between areas marked in blue in appendix 1 and the grass area in green below).
Therefore yes, Mr Hickman has use up to the fence.

Appendix 3

An aerial view showing Mr Hickman’s area being up to fence but appears to show a
gazebo structure outside of this area on the grass.

Printed on recycled paper Page 98



Agenda Item 12

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING/
DECISION | Alice Park Trust Sub Committee
MAKER:
EXECUTIVE FORWARD
MEETING/ PLAN REFERENCE:
DECISION | 25 June 2018
DATE:
TITLE: Alice Park Footpaths Update
WARD: Lambridge

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Plan of additional paths

1 THEISSUE

1.1 During the last Alice Park Trust sub-committee meeting, a motion was raised
regarding the connection of pathways on site to allow circular walking and that this
should be considered in greater detail at a subsequent meeting. It was noted that
additional paths would increase maintenance costs that are currently not budgeted
for.

1.2 The on-going maintenance of the park is in a financial deficit position as ‘the
income from the Endowment and arising from the Trust Property is currently
insufficient to maintain the park without a subsidy from B&NES’.

1.3 With the corporate financial deficit position, commitment to maintain additional
assets could not be asserted in the current climate.

1.4 Pathway installation costs have been identified as £43,200 and a successful CIL
application has been made which could allow the construction. This application is
provisional as has not been formally signed off by the cabinet member at this time.

1.5 Should it be agreed to claim the £43k CIL funding allocation, it will be prudent to
identify the construction type of the asset and its durability/likely need for repairs
and to start generating reserves to allow for future maintenance of the asset.

2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That maintenance requirements of the new pathways are identified prior to
acceptance of the CIL money. That once identified, a plan to generate these costs
from revenues is identified (events, concessions, tennis/boules hires) and put to a
sinking fund for specific use.

Printed on recycled paper Page 99



3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The maintenance of the park is in a financial deficit position as ‘the income from the
Endowment and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain
the park without a subsidy from B&NES'.

3.2 Financial pressures within B&NES creates a situation where further costs can'’t be
absorbed and that improvement works and associated maintenance costs must be
funded separately.

3.3 Strategic actions should strive to increase park revenues in order to self-fund such
park improvements.

3.4 These park improvements should be prioritized alongside those that halt further
depreciation of the park fabric/facilities and that is sustainably affordable going
forward.

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 The Council is sole corporate trustee of the Alice Park Trust. The Alice Park Trust’s
Sub-Committee’s terms of reference are to undertake the operational management
functions in respect of the Alice Park site and its resources, in accordance with
Trust’s objects and the duties it owes pursuant to the Charities legislation.

4.2 Members in their capacity as Trustee must administer the Trust in good faith, abiding
strictly to the objects of the Trust and administering the Trust for the benefit of the
public which may at times conflict with the interests of the Council.

4.3 The objects of the trust require the land bequeathed to be used as a public park and
children’s recreation ground. The Sub-Committee must consider whether any
proposed use falls within the trust’s objectives, and if so whether to permit the use
requested. If it permits the use then it must decide on what terms, in order to ensure
effective use of the park whilst minimising any conflict between the different uses to
which the park is subject to under the terms of the trust deed.

4.4 One important consideration for the Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee to consider,
when deciding upon the issue of expenditure, is that the income from the Endowment
and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain the park
without a subsidy from B&NES and therefore a very clear plan to fund future expense
will be required.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 That the Alice Park Trust sub-committee cost the likely maintenance requirements
of a path (consider the most durable path type). That they devise a sinking fund to
fund this maintenance from park revenues.

6 RATIONALE
6.1 The Trust must work within its and the Councils financial constraints.
7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 Not to install additional paths

Printed on recycled paper Page 100



8 CONSULTATION

8.1 Finance and Legal Officers have had opportunity to review and input into this

report.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management

guidance.

Contact person(s)

Mark Cassidy 01225 396811

Background
papers

N/A

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an

alternative format

Printed on recycled paper

Page 101




Key: Additional paths in red

Printed on recycled paper Page 102



Agenda Item 13

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING/
DECISION | Alice Park Trust Sub Committee
MAKER:
EXECUTIVE FORWARD
MEETING/ PLAN REFERENCE:
DECISION | 25 June 2018
DATE:
TITLE: Pond Area Update
WARD: Lambridge

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

None

1 THEISSUE

1.1 During the last Alice Park Trust sub-committee meeting, a motion was raised
regarding refurbishment of the pond and that this should be considered in greater
detail at a subsequent meeting. It was noted that there was no immediate Health &
Safety concern.

1.2 There is already a management plan that considers the pond alongside all other
improvements objectively and lists a matrix table of improvements on page 33-35
as a conclusion. The only direct pond action is to restore water flow to revitalise
pond water in year 3 (2019).

1.3 The pond is very barren and is afforded very little maintenance in the current
Service Level Agreement work schedule. An alternative action to 1.2 is that
enhancement of plants would not necessarily require running oxygenated water (as
duckweed creates its own oxygen) but there is vulnerability to damage from
dog/duck tramplings and pond ingress and anti-social behaviour which would have
a resource implication re ongoing maintenance. This issue and that of health and
safety may be partly overcome by the installation of a strong wire mesh (that sits
just below the water surface) welded to legs that rest on the bottom of the pond
therefore retaining an open and accessible appearance with some trample proof
plantings at pond edge.

1.4 Point 4.4 gives very clear reference to the limited funds created by the Trust’s
endowment and which contributes towards the site maintenance. Council staff
resource is more pressured that than ever and further maintenance work operations
cannot be absorbed.

Printed on recycled paper Page 103



2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the above improvement works and associated on-going maintenance actions
are costed up and decided upon alongside the other prioritised items that come
from a reviewed management plan.

2.2 That consideration be given to the formulation of volunteers to assist the
maintenance of enhanced areas.

2.3 That consideration be given to this potentially being an attractive boules area that
may be more cost effective to retain/maintain than a pond.

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The maintenance of the park is already in a financial deficit position as ‘the income
from the Endowment and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to
maintain the park without a subsidy from B&NES.

3.2 The underinvested pond currently affords little maintenance however improvement
will create resource requirements re maintenance.

3.3 A cost/benefit analysis might suggest that a pond is a cost liability and a poorer
investment than if used as a boules area (or equivalent).

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 The Council is sole corporate trustee of the Alice Park Trust. The Alice Park Trust’s
Sub-Committee’s terms of reference are to undertake the operational management
functions in respect of the Alice Park site and its resources, in accordance with
Trust’s objects and the duties it owes pursuant to the Charities legislation.

4.2 Members in their capacity as Trustees must administer the Trust in good faith,
abiding strictly to the objects of the Trust and administering the Trust for the benefit
of the public which may at times conflict with the interests of the Council.

4.3 The objects of the trust require the land bequeathed to be used as a public park and
children’s recreation ground. The Sub-Committee must consider whether any
proposed use falls within the trust’s objectives, and if so whether to permit the use
requested. If it permits the use then it must decide on what terms, in order to ensure
effective use of the park whilst minimising any conflict between the different uses to
which the park is subject to under the terms of the trust deed.

4.4 One important consideration for the Alice Park Trust Sub-Committee to consider,
when deciding upon the issue of expenditure, is that the income from the Endowment
and arising from the Trust Property is currently insufficient to maintain the park
without a subsidy from B&NES and therefore a very clear plan to fund future expense
will be required.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 That the committee review the 5 year management plan matrix and consider the
pond against other priorities and developments.

Printed on recycled paper Page 104



6 RATIONALE

6.1 The Trust must work within its and the Councils financial constraints.

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 That the site could be used for a purpose that is more sustainably financed.

8 CONSULTATION

8.1 Finance and Legal Officers have had opportunity to review and input into this

report.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management

guidance.

Contact person(s)

Mark Cassidy 01225 396811

Background
papers

N/A

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an

alternative format

Printed on recycled paper

Page 105




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



	Agenda
	7 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 23 APRIL 2018
	8 MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE
	Alice Park Management Plan 2016-2022

	9 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2017/18
	Appendix 1 - 2017-18 Return Alice Park
	Appendix 2 - Alice Park Trustee's Annual Report - Year Ending 31 March 2018
	Appendix 4 - Extract of Accounting Requirements to be made by Trustees
	Appendix 5 - Conveyance of Alice Park Trust
	Appendix 6 - Last Will & Testament HM Macvicar

	10 SKATE PARK DESIGN AND UPDATE
	11 PATIO AREA AROUND CAFE UPDATE
	12 ALICE PARK FOOTPATHS UPDATE
	13 POND AREA UPDATE

